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Vision, Mission, Goals
and Strategies

Vision

To be EGAT’s strategically leading organization

in overseas investment in electricity business

and related businesses

Goals Mission

* The minimum gross capacity + To develop, acquire, invest and co-invest in electricity business

of 168 MW in 2021 and
1,700 MW in 2026

and related businesses overseas to increase the stability of
the country

* Having management * To generate the appropriate return on investment and

system in accordance with

value added for the company and for EGAT

the international standards + To operate the sustainable business with good governance,

which are acceptable to

the stakeholders

Strategies

Strategy 1 Growth Strengthening

+ Expediting existing projects

+ Exploring new investment opportunities

*  Government collaboration

and with due care for society, economy and environment of
the countries in which EGATi has invested

Strategy 2 Relations Management
: + Stakeholders relation
Strategy 3 Financial Management
* Fund-raising
+ Budget efficiency
Strategy 4 Organizational Management
+  Human Resources Management (HRM)
+ Development of Information Technology System (IS)

« Corporate governance (CG)
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The year 2017 is regarded as a
successful year for EGAT International
Company Limited (EGATI). The Company
has been able to achieve rapid growth
by recognizing income from the coal
mining investment in Indonesia despite
the challenges in the business operating
environment, not least to mention the
intense competition of the power sector,
disruptive technological development,
changes in law and regulations and policy
of the countries of investment, fluctuation
of the monetary value and creating
understanding and acceptance from the
community and society

EGATi has implemented the royal
initiatives and royal philosophy of His
Majesty King Bhumibol Adulyadej (King
Rama IX) and His Majesty King Maha
Vajiralongkorn Bodindradebayavarangkun
(King Rama X) on the sustainable
development for the public benefits by
carrying out its mission at its best effort
with social responsibility in accordance with the
standard of the countries of investment. EGATI
has conducted the business operation for the
mutual benefits of the stakeholders, society and
community with honesty, transparency, fairness and
accountability.

In addition to the investment in shareholding,
EGATI has a joint venture with KPIC Netherlands B.V.
of Japan and Lao Holding State Enterprise (LHSE)
on the construction of Nam Ngiep 1 Hydropower
Plant. The business has been conducted according
to the plan and is expected to start the commercial
operation in 2019. Moreover, EGATIi has developed
other power development projects in the neighboring
countries such as the Upper Thanlwin Hydropower
Project (Mong Ton) in the Republic of the Union
of Myanmar, the Quang Tri 1 Thermal Power Plant

Project in the Socialist Republic of Vietnam. The

Company is also considering the appropriateness
of investment in other potential projects.

On this occasion, EGATi wishes to thank all
stakeholders for their continuous support. The
Company believes that the strong determination
to conduct business operation based on the royal
philosophy on sufficiency economy coupled with
the adjusted mindset and the dynamic operation to
cope with the rapid global change will contribute
to the sustainable growth of EGATI as a Thai

company which is the country’s pride.

Vd
N
(Mr. Kornrasit Pakchotanon)
Chairman, EGAT International
Company Limited
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Report of the Audit and Risk
Management Committee
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The Audit and Risk Management Committee was appointed by the EGATi Board of Directors to be

responsible for overseeing the audit and risk management of the Company. The committee comprises
3 members as follows:

1. Ms. Rasa Kanchanasai Chairman
2. Mr. Wanchai Hongcherdchai Member
3. Mr. Boonyanit Wongrukmit Member

For the secretariat, EGATI’s Internal Audit Department Manager serves as secretary for the audit and
Corporate Planning Department Manager serves as secretary for risk management.

In 2017, the committee held 11 meetings. Relevant persons including EGATi Management and representative
of the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand, who acted as the Company’s Auditor, attended the

meetings to report and answer the questions raised on the agenda. Significant issues can be summarized
as follows:

1. Review of the financial statement and follow-up of the Auditor’s comments
The committee reviewed with EGATi Management, representative of the Office of the Auditor General
of Thailand and EGATi Internal Auditor, the monthly, quarterly and annual financial statements of EGATI
and gave useful recommendations to ensure that the financial statements are accurate, reliable and
in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles. The committee also monitored the

improvement of EGATI in accordance with the Auditor’s comments to increase efficiency in the operation.
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2. Review of risk management in the operation
The committee reviewed EGATI’s risk management and internal control to ensure the sufficiency,
appropriateness and coverage of all significant issues. The committee also reviewed if the risk assessment
has been conducted for each project and the internal control assessment was conducted in accordance
with the regulations of The State Audit Commission on Internal Control Standard, B.E.2544 (2001). The
committee reviewed EGATIi’s operation to ensure that it was in compliance with law, relevant rules,
regulations and policy. The committee also reviewed the administration to ensure that is systematic, consistent

with good governance, transparent and has been carried out for the best interests for the Company.

3. Oversight of the internal audit
The committee approved the Annual Audit Plan of 2018 and reviewed the quarterly internal
audit reports and followed-up the correction and improvement in accordance with the comments for the

efficiency and effectiveness of the operation.

4. Review of the effectiveness and oversight for the maximum efficiency
The committee followed-up the report on the implementation of the projects, gave advice, comments
and recommendations to the responsible units for risk reduction in order to achieve the target. The committee
reviewed the annual budgeting and defining key performance indicators (KPI) based on EGATi’s financial

position and its investment plan for the assessment of efficiency of the Company’s management.

5. Review of corporate governance
The committee reviewed EGATI’s corporate governance by focussing on the management for systematic
corporate governance to prevent unlawful operation or violation of the Company’s regulations and to promote
among the Management an awareness of anti-corruption. The committee followed up the complaints from
the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand and from the internal and external organizations by investigating
the complaints, reviewing the complaints process and the clue of corruption to find preventive measures.
The committee also considered the guidelines for clarification of the false accusations so as to maintain the

Company’s reputation as a company having transparency and corporate governance in business operation.

The Audit and Risk Management Committee believed that throughout the year 2017, EGATi had
maintained effective risk management, internal control system and corporate governance practices. EGATi’s
financial statements were prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles. The
Company operated with complete compliance with law, rules, regulations and relevant policy. Members
of the Audit and Risk Management Committee expressed their opinions and provided recommendations

to the Management independently to ensure the maximum benefits for all concerned parties.

S b

(Ms. Rasa Kanchanasai)
Chairman of the Audit and Risk Management Committee
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Nature of Business
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Being a subsidiary company of EGAT, EGATi is committed to search for the clean and inexpensive
power sources for the management of stable cost of electricity. Investment in energy business has been
focused in neighboring countries or the CLMVI countries comprising the Kingdom of Cambodia, the Lao
People’s Democratic Republic, the Republic of the Union of Myanmar, the Socialist Republic of Vietnam,
and Republic of Indonesia.

As the structure of power industry of CLMVI countries is mainly operated by the state, the investment will
be jointly between the state sector and other potential investors. To enhance the continued growth of the
EGATI, the Company will seek an investment opportunity in power business in other growing and potential
countries particularly in the CLMVI which are still our target countries.

As a holding company, EGATi will establish the associate companies with local and foreign co-investors
to invest in power projects and related businesses in foreign countries such as Nam Ngiep 1 Power Co.,
Ltd. (NNP1PC) for investment in Nam Ngiep 1 Hydropower Project, etc.

EGATI has prepared its business plan for setting the Company’s direction and framework of operation in
short-term and long-term plans. The business plan is subjected to regular revision to be appropriate with the
changing situation. Moreover, the Company’s vision has been reviewed and the mission has been improved
and prioritized. The projects under development have been screened to be appropriate and support the
mission and policy of EGAT. At present, there are 4 projects operated by EGATI:

1. The purchase of shares of PT Adaro Indonesia (completed)

2. Nam Ngiep 1 Hydropower Project (under construction)

3. Upper Thanlwin Hydropower Project (Mong Ton) (under development)

a

. Quang Tri 1 Thermal Power Plant Project (under development)
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Operations in 2017
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In 2017, EGATi has higher achievement than the target. With a net profit of 2,632
million Baht, most of the income was from the dividend from the investment with PT
Adaro Indonesia. For the Nam Ngiep 1 Hydropower Project in Lao PDR, the progress of
the work was earlier than the plan as the accumulated construction work was 91.63
percent. The commercial operation date is expected to be in 2019 as scheduled. For
the Quang Tri 1 Thermal Power Plant Project in the Socialist Republic of Vietnam, most
of the work in 2017 was on the preparation of the project document to finalize the
draft power purchase agreement (PPA) in 2019. Moreover, EGATI has expanded the
investment in new potential projects such as Nam Neum 3 Hydropower Project in Lao

PDR of which the Company has already conducted a study on financial model and

technical details and found the project interesting. The potential project which is

delayed behind the plan is the Upper Thanlwin Hydropower Project (Mong Ton) in the
Republic of the Union of Myanmar.
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The implementation of the project in accordance with the
Investment plan in 2017
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Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited,
The Lao People’s Democratic Republic (Lao PDR)

Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited (NNP1PC) has been established to implement the Nam Ngiep 1
Hydropower Project which is located on the bank of Ngiep River in Bolikhamxai Province in the middle
part of Lao PDR. The power plant has a generating capacity of 289 MW (the generating capacity of EGATI
is 86.7 MW). The commercial operation date (COD) of the Nam Ngiep 1 Hydropower Project is scheduled
in 2019. For shareholding ratio of the joint venture, EGATI holds 30 percent of shares, KPIC Netherlands
B.V. holds 45 percent of shares and Lao Holding State Enterprise (LHSE) holds 25 percent of shares.

Progress of the Project in 2017
1. Construction work
+  The cumulative amount of 2.18 million cubic meter of the roller compacted concrete work (RCC)
for the main dam has been conducted out of the total work of 2.34 million cubic meter.
» The construction of the spillway structure of the secondary dam and the RCC work on the right
bank of the Ngiep River was completed.
+ The installation of the runner of the first generator of the main dam was completed in December.
» The overall cumulative construction work was 91.63 percent which was 0.36 percent earlier than
the schedule.
2. Biomass clearance of the secondary dam
The cleaning work and biomass clearance in the reservoir of the secondary dam was completed.
The water storage started on 15 May 2017.
3. Evacuation of the affected people by the Project
Agricultural areas for the affected people have been developed. Construction of roads, bridges,
schools, houses and utilities system have been finished. Fifty-one families have moved into the allocated
area of Huay Soob.

Highlight in 2017
During 1-3 February 2017, EGATi shareholders and members of the EGATI Board of Directors made a
study visit to Nam Ngiep 1 Hydropower Project in Lao PDR to follow-up the progress of the Project which

is presently under construction. The schedule of commercial operation date will be in 2019.
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PT Adaro Indonesia,
Republic of Indonesia

PT Adaro Indonesia (Al) is the second largest coal mining operation of Indonesia. The Al’s concession
is in South Kalimantan. The coal produced by Al has a calorific value (GAR) of approximately between
4,000-5,000 kcalZkg, which is commonly used in electricity generation and is in demand in Asia. In 2016, EGATi
invested in the shares of Al by 11.533 percent to obtain an immediate income on the investment. Moreover,

the investment can provide a coal reserve for the future coal-fires power plants of EGATI.

Progress of the Project in 2017
1. Coal production

The coal production of Al in 2017 totaled 47.7 million ton or 95 percent of the target. The overburden
removal was 225.2 million cubic meter and the strip ratio was 4.72. The coal reserves by the end of 2017
totaled 933 million ton.
2. Operating results

In 2017, Al had the total income of 2,922 million USD and net profit of 453 million USD which increased
from 2016 mainly due to the higher price of coal.
3. Financial Position

In 2017, Al had the total assets of 2,299 million USD which decreased 14 percent from 2016 as Al
received the repayment of loan from related business. Total liabilities in 2017 amounted 1,703 million
USD which declined 5 percent from 2016 due to the repayment of long-term loan to financial institution.
4. Dividend received

In 2017, EGATI received dividend from Al totaling 76.49 million USD. The total dividend received by
the Company since its investment in Al shares from 2016 until now amounts to 96.45 million USD or
60 percent of the investment of 163.5 million USD.

Highlight in 2017
On 3 April 2017, the management team of PT Adaro Indonesia and PT Adaro Energy Tbk made a
courtesy visit to Chairman of EGATi Board of Directors, Mr. Kornrasit Pakchotanon and EGATi executives at

the Headquarters of the Company.
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The Socialist Republic of Vietnam

The Quang Tri 1 Thermal Power Plant Project is the thermal power plant using imported coal as fuel.
It is located in the Quang Tri Economic Zones in Hai Lang District, Quang Tri Province in the middle part
of Vietnam. The Quang Tri 1 thermal power plant has a total generating capacity of 2 x 660 MW with
the gross plant efficiency (HHV) of 42.41 percent for an average of 30-year operation. The commercial
operation date (COD) of Units 1 and 2 will be in 2023 and 2024 respectively. EGATI invests in the shares of

40 percent or the investment cost of 9,180 million Baht.

Progress of the Project in 2017

The main operation in 2017 was the preparation of project document in several areas as follow:

1. Hiring consultant for preparing the report of GAP Analysis to define additional scope of work for the
preparation of ESIA report.

2. Negotiation on the contract for Land Lease Agreement (LLA) with the People’s Committee of Quang
Tri Province.
Principle of Project Agreement (P/A).
Preparation of Term Sheet for the contracting arrangement of engineering, procurement and

construction (EPC).

Highlight in 2017
On 13 September 2017, the team of the Secretariat of the Party of Quang Tri Province, Vietnam, had
a meeting with EGAT Governor to discuss about the business operation, CSR activities and the study visit

to North Bangkok Power Plant and Mae Moh Power Plant.
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Upper Thanlwin Hydropower Project (Mong Ton),

Republic of the Union of Myanmar

The Upper Thanlwin Hydropower Project (Mong Ton) is located on the upper Thanlwin River in
Mong Ton, Shan State of Myanmar. The power plant has a total generating capacity of 2,650 MW.
The commercial operation date (COD) is scheduled in 2028-2030. The investment of EGATI in the Project
amounts to approximately 19,674 million Baht or 30 percent of the shareholding.

Progress of the project in 2017

1. The Power Project of the installed capacity of 2,650 MW, storage level of 290 meters (Mean Sea-Level)
and the dam height of 133 meters was acceptable to the Ministry of Electricity and Energy (MOEE) of
the Republic of the Union of Myanmar.

2. The Department of Electric Power Planning (DEPP) of the Republic of the Union of Myanmar confirmed
to purchase electricity from Mong Ton Project not less than 50 percent which includes 10 percent
of electricity free of charge. In addition, the Project developer can construct the 500 KV transmission
lines from the Project site to the town of Loikaw.

3. The framework in contracting Changjiang Survey Planning Design and Research Co. Ltd (CSPDR) as
consultant has been prepared and discussion was held on the contract proposal for feasibility study,

additional survey and study on the environmental and social impact.
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Operating and Financial Analysis
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Financial Highlight (Separate Financial Statements)

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

Statement comprehensive income for the year

ended December 31, 20XX (Unit : million Baht)

Revenues 104.92 53.28 91.99 467.90 3,018.79
Deduct Expenses 171.58 186.01 162.80 207.41 133.06
Profit (loss) before profit (loss) from foreign (66.66) (132.73) (70.81) 260.49 2,885.73

exchange rate and income tax

Profit (loss) from foreign exchange rate (0.09) 22.18 166.09 (77.42) 243.90
Profit (loss) before income tax (66.75) (110.55) 95.28 183.07 3,129.63
Deduct income tax expenses - - - 16.66 627.42
Profit (loss) for the year (66.75) (110.55) 95,28 166.41 2,502.21

Statement of Financial Position as at

December 31, 25XX (Unit : million Baht)

Assets 2,881.82 4,337.32 5831.70 17,849.50 19,916.92
Liabilities 100.44 412.50 65.61 5,929.50 5,393.34
Shareholders’ equity 2,781.38 3,924.82 5,766.09 11,920.00 14,523.58

Financial ratio

ROA (%) (4.35) (3.06) 1.87 141 13.25

ROE (%) (4.62) (3.30) 1.97 1.88 18.92
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Operating Report for the year 2017

EGATi had the revenues of 3,018.79 million Baht, expenses of 133.06 million Baht, gain from foreign
exchange rate of 243.90 million Baht and income tax expenses of 627.42 million Baht. As a result, the
profit of EGATI in 2017 was 2,502.21 million Baht, an increase of 2,335.80 million Baht or 1,403.64 percent
from the year 2016. Details of the revenues and expenses are as follows:

- The revenues of 3,018.79 million Baht comprised dividend income from associate of 2,934.62 million
Baht, interest income of 74.19 million Baht, revenue from services of 9.65 million Baht and other income
of 0.33 million Baht.

- The expenses of 133.06 million Baht consisted of administrative expenses of 126.52 million Baht and

cost of services of 6.54 million Baht.

Statement of Financial Position as at December 31, 2017

EGATi had the total assets of 19,916.92 million Baht, total liabilities of 5,393.34 million Baht and
shareholders’ equity of 14,523.58 million Baht as the following:

- The total assets of 19,916.92 million Baht increased 2,067.42 million Baht or 11.58 percent from
31 December 2016 mainly due to the dividend received from the associate.

- The total liabilities of 5,393.34 million Baht decreased 536.16 million Baht or 9.04 percent from
31 December 2016 mainly caused by the adjustment of the exchange rate of 509.58 million Baht by the
creditor, PT Adaro Indonesia.

- The shareholders’ equity of 14,523.58 million Baht increased 2,603.58 million Baht or 21.84 percent
from 31 December 2016 mainly due to the retained earnings of 2,501.68 million Baht.

Statement of cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2017 Unit : million Baht
Item 2017
Cash flows from operating activities (190.85)
Cash flows from investing activities 303.64
Cash flows from financing activities 101.74
Effect from foreign exchange rate in cash and cash equivalents 0.92
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 213.61
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 96.09
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 309.70

Statement of cash flows

Cash and cash equivalents as of 31 December 2017 was 309.70 million Baht mainly caused by a
decrease of 190.85 million Baht in the cash flows from operating activities, an increase of 303.64 million
Baht in the cash flows from investing activities and an increase of 101.74 million Baht in the cash flows

from financing activities.
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EGATi has conducted business operation for sustainable
development leading to the status of a leading energy company
in ASEAN. The target of the long-term plan (2018-2027) comprises

y the average return of equity (ROE) of 6 percent and an increase in

investment of renewable energy of 10 percent of the investment
port or approximately 170 MW within 10 years. Moreover, the
Company will achieve sustainable business through the corporate
governance and social responsibility.

To accomplish the target of the long-term operation, the
Company will implement 3 strategies namely, sustainable growth
development, management to excellence and promoting recognition

in CSR. Action plans for each strategy has been prepared.
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Vision

To be EGAT'’s strategically leading organization

33

in overseas investment in electricity business and related businesses

Mission

+ To develop, acquire, invest including joint venture in electricity business and

electricity related businesses overseas to increase the stability of Thailand

+ To generate the appropriate return on investment and value added for the company and for EGAT

+ To operate sustainable business with good governance, and with due care for society,

economy and environment of the countries in which EGATI has invested

Target

* The average return of equity of 6% in 10 years

* Increased investment ratio in renewable energy of 10% of the investment port by 2027

+  Achievement in sustainable business through the corporate governance and social responsibility

Strategy Strategy in
Balanced sustainable growth
Scorecard development

Finance
+ Self-supporting

+ Portfolio Management

Stakeholder 2. Planin

* Benefits & Values exploring

* Return new potential

* Professional projects

Internal Process 1. Plan of

* Connection & management
Collaboration of existing

* Strategic & Negotiator

Learning & Growth

Strategy in
management to
excellence

1. Financial
management
plan

2. Organizational
Aqility plan

3. Information
technology system
development plan

4. Human resource
development plan

Strategy in promoting

recognition in CSR

1. Stakeholders
collaboration
plan

. Sustainability

development
by governance
and social
responsibility
plan
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Commercial Operation Dates
(2019-2029)
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Strategy in sustainable growth development

In the development of sustainable growth, EGATi has management plan for the 3 existing projects

(business as usual) to reach the following targets:

1. Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited (NNP1PC) (Nam Ngiep 1 Hydropower Project)

The water storage will start in 2018 and the commercial operation date will be in 2019.

2. Quang Tri 1 Thermal Power Plant Project
The reports of taxation plan and Environmental and Social Impact Assessment (ESIA) will be completed
in 2018. In 2019, the associate company will be established with the financial close and the start of the

construction so as to meet the commercial operation date in 2023 and 2024 respectively.

3. Upper Thanlwin Hydropower Project (Mong Ton)

In 2018, the feasibility study report (FSR) and report on the environmental and social impact
assessment (ESIA) will be conducted. In 2019, EGATi will sign the Memorandum of Agreement (MOA)
with the Republic of the Union of Myanmar and will sign the Tariff MOU with the Electricity Generating
Authority of Thailand (EGAT). EGATi has a plan to sign the power purchase agreement (PPA), the contracting
arrangement of engineering, procurement and construction (EPC) and financial close in 2020 in order to
start the commercial operation in 2027.

Meanwhile, EGATI will explore new investment opportunities in other potential projects such as Nam Ngum 3
Hydropower Project, project on renewable energy, etc. It is expected to get approval for investment in a

new potential project at the minimum.
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Strategy in management to excellence
To achieve excellence in management, EGATI has prepared plans to support the management of the
company in every area such as financial plan, working procedures, information technology system (IT) and

human resource management. Details in management plans are as follows:

* Financial management plan
EGATi has a plan to prepare the International Credit Rating of the Company within 2018 and to find
a source of fund for 2019-2027.

* Organizational Agility plan
EGATi will complete the preparation of the Company’s handbook in investment and standard format
for investment contract within 2018 and start to use in 2019. The above mentioned handbook will subject

to continuous revision and improvement.

* Information technology system development plan

In 2018, EGATI will prepare its enterprise architecture to support the Enterprise Resource Planning
(ERP) system of which the design, installation and testing will be completed and put in use within 2019.
The company has a plan to develop its data processing system to support the management and business
decision and to support the information system development of the associate companies. Moreover, EGATI

aims to have an efficient information technology management system within 2027.

* Human resource development plan

It is planned that, in 2018, 80 percent of the human resource of EGATi must have been developed to
increase their skill in business acumen. Moreover, human resource will be recruited to meet the demand.
In 2019, the information technology system for human resource management will be developed with
continuous improvement. Furthermore, in 2020, the human resources will be organized with a clear work
process and work plan consistent with the business plan so as to have sufficient human resources to be

trained as required by their job. The human resources plan will be revised annually.

Strategy in promoting recognition in CSR

To gain social recognition in CSR, the Company has a plan for promoting relations with the stakeholders
by organizing activities with participation of the stakeholders and activities in government collaboration.
The above mentioned activities have been organized continuously every year.

Moreover, EGATI has a plan to promote sustainability by corporate governance. In 2018, the framework
for EGATi’s corporate governance will be prepared together with activities to promote wide understanding
of the corporate governance. Furthermore, the Company will prepare corporate governance in accordance
with the framework and implement corporate governance as an integral part of every process within 5 years.

Improvement and development will be carried out continuously both locally and overseas.
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EGATi has complied its risk management with the International Standard of the Committee of

Sponsoring Organizations of the Tradeway Commission - Enterprise Risk Management (COSO-ERM) and the
guidelines set forth by the State Enterprise Policy Office, Ministry of Finance. EGATi has focused its risk
management under the rapid change of business and in line with every system of business operation to
support the efficient operation of the Company. Its risk management has been supervised and audited
at an appropriate level taking into account the resource allocation within the framework of risk appetite.

EGATI’s risk has been integrated with business plan preparation under the supervision of the Audit
and Risk Management Committee. Annual risk management plan has been prepared. The risk follow-up,
assessment, review of the sufficiency of work plan and risk management measures have been conducted
every month. Risk assessment has been carried out quarterly to monitor the situation closely and in time
of crisis to ensure the shareholders that the Company has efficient risk management and could cope with
any risks in every dimension.

In 2017, EGATI carried out risk management in 4 aspects namely, Strategic & Corporate Risk,
Operational Risk, Financial Risk, and Compliance Risk according to the guidelines of the State Enterprise Policy
Office to ensure its operation with transparency and equity, and achievement of the work plan efficiently
enabling the creation of added value to the organization and the shareholders. The results of the risk

management are as follows.
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Strategic & Corporate Risk :

The direction of EGATi operation has supported the economic, social energy and technological change
and the development of sustainable growth by searching for potential projects to respond to the strategy
of growth strengthening to generate revenue from the investment on a continuous basis.

In response to the government policy of investment and international cooperation, in 2017, EGATi held
the monthly meeting of Investment Management Committee to follow up the progress of the search for
potential project.

For stakeholders, the Company used communicative strategy to promote understanding. Moreover,
communications with the shareholders were conducted via the quarterly meetings. Communications
between the Management and the employees were on the action plan implementation in integration to

achieve the set target.

Operational Risk :

EGATI has assessed organizational risk together with project risk by responsible units for the work plan/
projects which support the business plan of the Company in order to manage risk in time of the current
situation and the trend of abrupt change which becomes more complex. Therefore, working procedure
has been adjusted and preventive measures have been prepared to achieve the set objective both in
short-term and long-term. Moreover, meetings of the Audit and Risk Management Committee with members of

the Board of Directors were held every month to a follow-up and manage the occurred risk closely.

Financial Risk :

In the short-term and long-term financial management, EGATi has estimated the investment and
prepared the working capital financing plan in an appropriate proportion of capital based on its investment
structure and in line with its business plan. EGATi has searched for potential co-investor which has good
relations with financial institutions so as to have the source of capital reserve continuously. Furthermore,
analysis and monitoring of the exchange rate volatility has been undertaken to keep the balance of assets
and liabilities in foreign currencies as well as the allocation of revenue in an appropriate proportion and
consistent with the capital as much as possible. For the dividend income, the Company has reserved it in

foreign currency to prevent the risk of exchange rate and to be used for the investment in the future.

Compliance Risk :

EGATi has plans and preventive measures for the impact which may arise by preparing accounting
and financial regulations, preliminary report on law of investment of the country which EGATi will invest,
so that the Company can perform its work properly. In 2017, EGATi has developed the internal control
system to be more complete for efficient management.

EGATi has focused on the long-term growth strengthening based on the corporate governance and the
close follow-up of the progress of its operation. As a result, the Company’s risk management has achieved
the target. EGATI is confident that the risk management will fully support the operation of EGATI to be

successful according to its business plan.
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ANNUAL REPORT 2017

The organizational structure of EGATi comprises the Board of Directors and the Executives. The Board
of Directors are policy maker who ensure good governance in the company which includes appointing
the Executives. The Executives are in charge of the administration in accordance with the given policies
and strategies.

In 2017, the EGATi Board of Directors consists of the experts whose knowledge and capacities are
beneficial to the company. The qualification of the Board of Directors has been examined and ensured
to comply with the Act on Standards for Qualification of Board of Directors Members and Employees of
State Enterprises, B.E. 2518 (1975) and its amendment.

1. EGATi’s Board of Directors
1.1 Composition, Qualifications, and Appointment

 The Board of Directors comprises not more than 11 members.

« Directors shall be of Thai nationality, not more than 65 years of age who have qualification and
experiences appropriate to the business of the company. Members shall not be political officers
or political party members and not hold more than 2 positions in other state enterprises other
than at EGATI. They shall not possess any qualities prohibited by law.

» Meeting of Shareholders shall elect the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors shall elect

one of its own committee to become the Chairman.
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1.2 Authority and Responsibilities

The authority of the Board of Directors are as stated in the company’s regulations which have been

registered with the registrar of the Office of the Company Limited and Partnership Registration of the Department

of Business Development, Ministry of Commerce, in accordance with the Civil and Commercial Code and the

Organic Act on Counter Corruption, B.E. 2542 (1999). The authority of the Board of Directors is as follows:

« Establish policies and regulate the Executives of the company to operate the business according
to the law, objectives, regulation of the company and resolutions of the shareholders’ meeting.

« Review policies, strategies, vision and strategic goals of the company in cooperation with the
Executives regularly and when there is any significant changing factor on the business.

« Lay down regulations in compliance with the objectives of company.

In summary, EGATi Board of Directors has the following responsibilities:

1.

Perform the duties and operate in compliance with the laws, objectives, and regulations of the company
as well as the resolutions of the shareholders’ meeting in Good Faith. Additionally, they must be
on the watch to protect the interests of the company and the best interests of the shareholders.
Hold the Annual General Meeting for the shareholders within four months after the end of the
financial year of the company.

Provide balance sheet and profit and loss accounts as well as submitting the audit record to the
shareholders at the Annual General Meeting for approval within four months after the end of the financial
year of the company. The Board of Directors must also submit the balance sheet and provide a copy to
the Registrar within one month from the date that the shareholders’ meeting approved the balance sheet.
Ones cannot be part of the Board of Directors if they have interests in the company, directly or
indirectly, in @ manner that is contrary to the interests of the company.

Must not operate a business with the same nature and in competition with the company or
be a partner in a partnership of unlimited liability in the businesses of the same nature and in
competition with the company, unless consented by a shareholders’ meeting.

Must submit a copy of the list of shareholders and the absent shareholders to the registrar at
least once a year, within 14 days from the date of the General Meeting of Shareholders.

As a Board Member for a state enterprise, one must submit a bank account showing assets and
liabilities and those of their spouses’ and minor children to the Commission Against Corruption
(NCCQ) whenever taking the position, every three years in the position and one year after retiring

from the position according to the NCCC within 30 days from the due date of each case.
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1.3 Members of the Board of Directors

1. Mr. Kornrasit Pakchotanon Chairman
2. Miss Rasa Kanchanasai Member
3. Colonel Onanong Pookkakupt Member
4. Mr. Supant Mongkolsuthree Member
5. Mr. Suchalee Sumamal Member
6. Mr. Wanchai Hongcherdchai Member
7. Mr. Boonyanit Wongrukmit Member
8. Mrs. Juree Somprasong Member
9. Mr. Watchara Hemruchatanun Member and Secretary

2. Board Committees
2.1 Audit and Risk Management Committee

Has the duties and responsibilities to supervise the following:

1. Check the adequacy and effectiveness of internal control and risk management of the company.
Check the reliability of financial reporting and that the disclosure is in accordance with the
accounting standards. Improve and correct the Executives regarding the internal control and
risk management as advised by the recommendations of auditors and the Office of Internal
Audit of EGAT’ experts and professionals.

2. Review policies and control system that was set up to assess risk management and control
including monitoring and reporting process.

3. Ensure compliance with the risk management framework by integrating between strategy and
risk management.

Provide a framework for risk management that is adequate and effective.
Hold at least four meetings per year, with the quorum of the Audit and Risk Management
Committee shall consist of not less than 2 in 3.

6. Prepare quarterly operating Performance Reports and the Annual Report and submit to
The Board of Directors. If an action done under the power instructed to the Audit and Risk
Management Committee and that the Board of Directors have acknowledged it without any
objection is deemed to have received the approval from the Board of Directors.

7. Perform other tasks assigned by The Board of Director under the power of the Audit and Risk
Management Committee.
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Members of the Audit and Risk Management Committee

1. Miss Rasa Kanchanasai Chairman
2. Mr. Wanchai Hongcherdchai Member
3. Mrs. Juree Somprasong Member

2.2 Investment Management Committee
Has the following duties and responsibilities:
1. Provide investment policies for joint ventures and the joint development of its business.
2. Consider investment opportunities before presenting to the Board of Directors.
3. Appoint working groups to work as appropriate.
4. Perform other tasks as assigned by the Board of Directors.

Members of the Committee on Investment Management

1. Mr. Supant Mongkolsuthree Chairman
2. Colonel Onanong Pookkakupt Member
3. Mr. Suchalee Sumamal Member
4.  Mr. Wanchai Hongcherdchai Member
5. Mr. Boonyanit Wongrukmit Member
6. Mr. Watchara Hemruchatanun Member and Secretary

3. Meeting of the Board of Directors and Board Committees

The Board of Directors must hold regular meetings at least once a month and possibly more as needed.
The Board of Directors can request information about the company’s operations from the Executives to
accompany in each meeting each time. Similar to the Board of Directors, the Audit and Risk Management
Committee must hold a meeting on a monthly basis. The Investment Management Committee will hold

meetings when there is necessity.
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Board of Directors
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msAnuy/Us:3Gn1sousuidAty
Education/Major Trainings

USayey193 Fennssumansiadin a1v1ieanssuiedona
PAINTUUN NG

Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering), Chulalongkomn
University

nangns Role of the Chairman Program (RCP) @A
duasuaniunssun1suTEnive (I0D)

Training Programs held by Thai Institute of Directors (IOD)
Role of the Chairman Program (RCP)

wé’mjm Financial Statements for Directors (FSD) @u1aul
dasuaniunssun1suTEnive (I0D)

Financial Statements for Directors (FSD)

WANgns Director Certification Program (DCP) #nANaas
go1vunssuNIsUIEVlng (I0D)

Director Certification Program (DCP)

nangns Chartered Director Class (CDC) asnaNdaiais
an1dunTIuAIUSENnY (I0D)

Chartered Director Class (CDQC)

Mﬁﬂqmi Advanced Management Program, Harvard
Business School, USA

Advanced Management Program, Harvard Business School, USA
WANgnNs Senior Executive Program aniuvudinuInsgsna
ARUNS

Senior Executive Program, Sasin Graduate Institute of Business
Administration of Chulalongkorn University
NANGAINNTUSMSIATYENENE1 0Ny dmsutinusmnsseaugs
aodunszuningn

Public Economics Management for Executives, King Prajadhipok’s
Institute

VANGATHUIMNTIEAUEIN AN N TN aanduinenis
WHNU

Executive Program in Energy Literacy, Thailand Energy Academy
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Us:saunssunIs
Chairman

unensAus Aalsauun
Mr. Kornrasit Pakchotanon

Ju/100u/U 1fia Date of Birth
1 wquniAu 2501 May 1, 1958

o

- vangasusznialednstugenisiatuainadeauduiiau
aovunszuningn
Promotion of Peaceful Society, King Prajadhipok’s Institute

Js:3amisrinviu

Working Experiences

o ghnmsmstuidhendauisUsemalng
Governor, EGAT

- so3InsudEalni nsluidhendauvisUsemalne
Deputy Governor - Generation, EGAT

« 593IMTRRNGIAY MstwihihendauvisUsenalng
Deputy Governor - Business Development, EGAT

« gedimandalniin 3 nsluidhendauvisszmalve

Assistant Governor - Generation 3, EGAT

N1SAISVANNKUYNSSUNIS/WUSKISS:AUEVYUDL
SP3aKNDKEDUSUN3U
Directorship, Management Position in Other State
Enterprises or Companies
« ATINNNT UTEW wdaluin $in (unnow)
Board member, Electricity Generating Public Company Limited
(EGCO)

N1sIT1souUs:yy
Meeting Attendance (times) 12/14
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ISSUNIS
Board Member

ulva1dsadl Ntyvudy
Miss Rasa Kanchanasai

Ju/1dou/U Ina Date of Birth
20 unsaAU 2502 January 20, 1959

SABWWIAY
Special Certificates
- fasulny¥susunn (CPA)
Certified Public Accountant (CPA)
« Certified Professional Internal Auditor (CPIA)

msAnuI/Us:3Gn1sousuRdAty

Education/Major Trainings

- USuyln Imenenansuv Ui (Asugenans) uninendy
LNUAIANERS
Master of Science (Economics), Kasetsart University

- USyey1ms usuisgsiatadin (nsUn®) unmineide
FIUANY
Bachelor of Business Administration (Accounting), Ramkhamhaeng
University

- wingms Finance for Executives 3alag Kellogg School of
Management Usgineansgaisnn
Finance for Executives Program, Kellogg School of Management,
USA

. ‘Mé’ﬂqmi University of Oxford, Said Business School
UsemnAang
University of Oxford Program, Said Business School, England

Js:3anisnivu

Working Experiences

. {8urnisnesianigianie 2 Snwinislusumsi
USnwauN1sUsEUNesTIa11ne d11UNUANENITUATS

wleuesgiavng
Director of the State Enterprise Development Department 2,

a a [

Acting as Consultant in the State Enterprise Appraisal, State
Enterprise Policy Office

stgvi1uUds:9U 2560

AT

ESam

« g IneaiaSFIamAe 2 ddnnuanensTung
wlguesziavig
Director of the State Enterprise Development Department 2,
State Enterprise Policy Office

« gnnensddnimunigiamieg 2 dudnnuanenssunis
wleuesgianig
Director of the State Enterprise Development Bureau 2, State
Enterprise Policy Office

« gnnensdtnimunigiamie 1 dnlnnuanenssunis
wleuiesgianig
Director of the State Enterprise Development Bureau 1, State

Enterprise Policy Office

N1SAISVANMNKUYNSSUNIS/WUSKISS:AUEVYDL
SpdanKkAvKSDUSUN3U
Directorship, Management Position in Other State
Enterprises or Companies
« fEUMINeIiRNSTIamAY 2 dlnnuanensINng
Wleu1e$FIaNAD NIENTNNIAS
Director of the State Enterprise Development Department 2,
State Enterprise Policy Office, Ministry of Finance
¢ NTIUAT VSN 1ASIUIBUTOALUUALINTRA T17iA
Member of the Board of Directors, National Broadband Network
Company Limited

N1S1II1SOUUS: U
Meeting Attendance (times) 13/14
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msAnuy/Us:3Gn1sousuidAty
Education/Major Trainings

USayayion Uaanufinudin Sussmaumans uniivenae
J9én

Doctor of Philosophy in Public Administration, Rangsit University
USyayln Sguseanaumansumdndin uninendusadn
Master of Public Administration, Rangsit University

YSeyyns Sgmansiaudin a1v1usvnsssng uminendy
5ITUANENS

Bachelor of Political Science (Public Administration), Thammasat
University

VANGATINGENTTINUA i;uﬁ 54

Army War College Course (class 54)

nAngms Director Certification Program (DCP) iq'uﬁ' 225
duandsasuanIiunssunsuIEvive (I0D)

Director Certification Program (DCP) (class 225), Thai Institute of
Directors (IOD)

Js:3an1sniivu
Working Experiences

WesUHuens Ysedrdinanuldadadnasinun
Operations Officer, Office of the Army Comptroller
ARNEOYNTINITNITR TNV Tzl udn vl ysUINTT
Jmiouaznauimin uavesdnsunasosdusiesdu Uszd
Ysuuseana wa. 2559

Member of the Subcommittee to consider the 2016 integrated
budget of provinces, provincial groups and local administration
ANEVINUTTUUATIINIINTENT NG

Member of the Working Group of the Minister of Energy
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ISSUNIS
Board Member

WUIDNKEYLaSouvA wnn:AUd
Colonel Onanong Pookkakupt

ju/16au/U 1na Date of Birth
6 qanA 2504 October 6, 1961

- aynssuMUsEfuRalassIneldneauiiodaaiunis
DUINYNAIIU NTLNTNNANU
Member of the Subcommittee to evaluate the result of the
implementation of the projects under the energy conservation
fund, Ministry of Energy

. pagfivinusumadinmddeiaunaluladssuusnifiu
W91 (energy storage)
Member of the Technical Advisory Group to consider the
research and development of the energy storage

« ANEYNNUUTEIISFUUATIINTNTENTHN TR IAULAE
AssiuAB Y YE
Member of the Working Group of Minister of Social Development

and Human Security

N1SA1SLAMKUYNSSUNIS/ I USKISS:AUGVYDL
SPdaNKAPKSoUSYNdU

Directorship, Management Position in Other State
Enterprises or Companies

N1SIT1SouUS:BY
Meeting Attendance (times) 14/14
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ASSUNIS

Board Member
(T1SUGIKULIURA 10 UNS1AU 2560)
(Since January 10, 2017)

uUNgawus uonags
Mr. Supant Mongkolsuthree

Ju/i6ou/U 1fa Date of Birth
25 1IWUguU 2501 April 25, 1958

msAnuI/Us:3Gn1sousuRdAty

Education/Major Trainings

- USsnnauitudninRudng anuivuasygmans uninends
FIUALNY
Doctor of Philosophy in Economics (Honorary degree),
Ramkhamhaeng University

- USyayln Sguseanauenans Runasnsalunning sy
Master of Public Administration, Chulalongkorn University

- U3gyeyalv UIm1sgsfa City University ansgeisn
Master of Business Administration, City University, USA

« USeyeyns mensdnn1s i inenaegluvivsssungsny
Bachelor of Management Science, Sukhothai Thammathirat

Open University

Js:3anisnivu

Working Experiences

« U557UNITUNT USTW Budin ([Wsewmalne) s1in
Chairman of the Board of Directors, Synnex (Thailand) Public
Company Limited

N1SA1SVATNKUYNSSUNIS/WUSKISS:AUGOLUDY
$P3aKNDKEDUSUNAU
Directorship, Management Position in Other State
Enterprises or Companies
- UsgsuinRudnAangeaminisuuisssmealng
Honorary Chairman, the Federation of Thai Industries
« 599UTTHUANLNTINAIT UNA. 91.LA.Lod. alulad
Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors, T.K.S. Technologies
Public Company Limited
- unInaniAvayelAuvend drinnuaviinsdian
Member, the National Legislative Assembly, Secretariat of the Senate
. UsgsmunssunsadEsuiamy/nssumsanilsassunngfoas s
WA

stgvi1uUds:9U 2560

Chairman of Activity Promotion, Council of Royal Police Cadet Academy

- fivinwmnenamnaLuTnaanloulng
Advisor to the President, Thai Listed Companies Association
(TLCA)

¢ ASIUAITUSWIS VA. ll\iﬂa?ﬁiﬁaé’ﬂ
Member of the Board of Directors, Mongkolsuthree Holding
Company Limited

o ATIUNITUTINT UA. 91.LALOA. d813LWad LuUuIu
Member of the Board of Directors, T.K.S Siam Press Management
Company Limited

- Usgsuanignavnssuuislsemelng
Chairman, the Federation of Thai Industries

- 59UsEE AN 1QRAMINTIUWAIUEWANg
Vice Chairman, the Federation of Thai Industries

- Usgsruantudaasuanududamanaluladensienlod
wisdsewmelng anigaavnssuwisussmelne
Chairman, RFID Institute of Thailand, the Federation of Thai
Industries

- Usgsruanrdumaluladansaumeuaznisdoansiiie
PPAMINTIY ANNDAAMNTTUUIIUSE WA NY
Chairman, Institute of Information and Communication,
the Federation of Thai Industries

« N3TUMIEMSINANA AaznssIMsnEmURUliT e sFnw
Committee member, Student Loan Fund

. NTIUMTUIMS U, Wit Tegiiud
Member of the Board of Directors, Prism Solutions Co., Ltd.

¢ NITUNMTANMUMNINGIRLENTINA W Inerdemalulad
Inasaulnduns
Member, Council of Rajamangala University of Technology

Rattanakosin

N1SIT1SoUUS: U
Meeting Attendance (times) 11/14
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ASSUNIS

Board Member
(T1SUGIIKULIURA 17 UNS1AU 2560)
(Since January 17, 2017)

msAnuy/Us:3Gn1sousuidAty
Education/Major Trainings

USeyay il Sguseanauansumdadio aminerdeasuyy
Master of Public Administration, Sripatum University
U3y 19i3 LATHgANEnIUNIIN UNINENuTINAILIAG
Bachelor of Economics, Ramkhamhaeng University

Mﬁﬂqm Director Accreditation Program (DAP) iq"u‘ﬁ 142/
2017

Director Accreditation Program (DAP) (class 142/2017), the Thai
Institute of Directors

wngasHUIIMITEAUZY AAnemsndaay (amu.) Juil 9
anUUINYINIITWAIUY

Executive program in energy (class 9), Thailand Energy Academy
VANGATHATINTIVNNINTENTI UsedrTeuuseanad w.e. 2559
AUNUANENITUNITTITIVATNATOU

Training course for inspectors general, Fiscal year 2016, Office
of the Civil Service Commission
MENgMIEUIMIA U MINENAIEIERUge Tuil 4 dandy
WatnnYrueuMBUE TN NUANENIITNNITN BN
Executive program for legal officers (class 4), Public Law training
and Development Institute, Office of the Council of State
NangmIUnUINITNITYRSIIUNISUNATETEAUES (VB.)
Uil 6 dinnumalnases

Administrative justice for executives (class 6), Office of the

Administrative Court

unggduna guiviag
Mr. Suchalee Sumamal

Ju/1dou/U 1na Date of Birth
22 NUANWUS 2501 February 22, 1958

Js:dan1sniviu
Working Experiences

WIMTER399519N13NT8N5N dNNUUaANTENIINaNIY
Head of Inspector General, Office of the Permanent Secretary,
Ministry of Energy

AMTI9919N135EN59 dinnuldansensiandsanu
Inspector General, Office of the Permanent Secretary, Ministry
of Energy

599K81IENTAINNUUTHVIBUAZUNUNG U NTENTN
NHY

Deputy Director, Energy Policy and Planning Office, Ministry of
Energy

AorwrensdinuleuiellnsfeuuazUlasiall d1dnau
LﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂuaﬁuNUWéNQWUﬂigwiUQWéNQWH

Director, Petroleum and Petrochemical Bureau, Energy Policy
and Planning Office, Ministry of Energy

N1SA1SLAMKUVNSSUNIS/IWUSKISS:AUFVYDL
SP3a1KNYKSOUSUNdU

Directorship, Management Position in Other State
Enterprises or Companies

N55UATS USEW neeeed 10 (Lvnvw)
Member of the Board of Directors, Thai Oil Public Company
Limited

N1S1II1SOUUS: U

Meeting Attendance (times)

12/14
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ASSUNIS

Board Member
(T1SUGIKULIUR 17 uNs1AU 2560)
(Since January 17, 2017)

UNgIUuBe KOaIBQBY
Mr. Wanchai Hongcherdchai

ju/iGou/U 1Aa Date of Birth
16 IbB8u 2501 April 16, 1958

msAnuI/Us:3Gn1sousuRdAty

Education/Major Trainings

- USeyeyiln Usmsgsiauvndaudin punasnsalumning sy
Master of Business Administration, Chulalongkorn University

- USeyey s Jayddaudin punasnsaluvning sy
Bachelor of Accountancy, Chulalongkorn University

« %angns Director Certification Program (DCP) #nAN&ass
an1dunssunsuITnlng
Training programs organized by the Thai Institute of Directors (I0D)
- Director Certification Program (DCP)
- Director Accreditation Program (DAP)

. Vié’ﬂ@ﬂi Utility Executive Course at University of Idaho,
USA
Utility Executive Course, University of Idaho, USA

. ‘Vi@fﬂqm Strategic CFO in Capital Markets Program
AANANANNINELAIUTEI ALY
Strategic CFO in Capital Markets Program, The Stock Exchange
of Thailand

- wangasinuImsgnsmansnistesiulazusiuusunig
NATATEAUE (Ueva.) anrdunisUesiuuazysiuusiunis
vg%%ml,l,mmaﬁﬁgzgmiimﬁﬂﬁ
Anti-Corruption Course for Executives, Office of the National
Anti-Corruption Commission

« nangns Director Accreditation Program #unAsaeLass
an1dunssunsuIEnlng

- MNgRsHUIMMIIEAUgIaniuIeIn1InaInyu
Leader Program, Capital Market Academy

. ‘vié'ﬂzjm Postgraduate Certificate in Finance and Management
London School of Business & Finance
Postgraduate Certificate in Finance, London School of Business
and Finance, England

« NangnIuNUIMITNITARY @01UuINYINSIATEENIUAY
N3ARY

stgvi1uUds:9U 2560

- vidngmstinnsadsilea1dn antuinensiAsugiakaznIsAn
Training programs organized by the Economics and Finance
Academy (EFA)

- Finance Management Program

- Finance Professional Program

Js:3anasniiviu

Working Experiences

. s0affimsTyuasnisiu vmhiiguimsivgfunisiy
(Chief Financial Officer : CFO) nsiWWdnendnuns
Usewelng
Deputy Governor - Account and Finance, EGAT
Serving as Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of EGAT

« fegdnUayd
Assistant Governor — Account, EGAT

N1SAISVAKUYNSSUNIS/WUSKISS:AUEVYDL
SpdanknoKr3ousUn3du

Directorship, Management Position in Other State
Enterprises or Companies

N1S1IT1SoUUS: U
Meeting Attendance (times) 12/14
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msAnuy/Us:3Gn1sousuidAty
Education/Major Trainings

U3eyey v UsMN5§37A (Energy Management) University of
Montreal, Canada

Master of Business Administration (Energy Management),
University of Montreal, Canada

USeyeylv U3m1553Ra N15U3M55sia univendelieding
Master of Business Administration (Business Administration),
Chiang Mai University

USayaus 3eanssumand dennssuiaiesna uniinende
el

Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering), Chiang Mai
University
nangnsine1n1sinnisdmiuinuimsseiugs Judl 1
aotudNaNRUI U SANEnS

Advanced Master of Management Program (class 1), National
Institute of Development Administration

‘Vif{ﬂqm Advanced Management Program, Harvard
Business School, USA

Advanced Management Program, Harvard Business School, USA
NANgMs Leadership Succession Program yadanduivy
wAZIIIUIDIANTNIASY

Leadership Succession Program, Institute of Research and
Development for Public Enterprises (IRDP)

%angms Director Certification Program @uAudaLEsy
ao1vunssunIsUSENlng

Director Certification Program, the Thai Institute of Directors
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ASSUNIS

Board Member
(T1SUGIIKULIURA 17 UNS1AU 2560)
(Since January 17, 2017)

uNgyeyeyuad dVASNDAS
Mr. Boonyanit Wongrukmit

3u/100u/U 1Aa Date of Birth
22 dYK1AU 2506 August 22, 1963

Js:dan1sniviu
Working Experiences

N1SAISVANKUYNSSUNIS/WUSKISS:AUEVYDL

FIFIINTHAUGIA

Deputy Governor - Business Development, EGAT
58353N13AIN AL

Deputy Governor - Corporate Social Affairs, EGAT
HYIERIINTUIISEIRA

Assistant Governor — Business Administration, EGAT

SP3a1KNVKSOUSUNdU

Directorship, Management Position in Other State

Enterprises or Companies

N1S1II1SOUUS: U
Meeting Attendance (times) 13/14
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ASSUNIS

Board Member
(17 unshAU — 30 NUEIYU 2560)
(January 17 — September 30, 2017)

UNLRSY auus:avA
Mrs. Juree Somprasong

3u/100u/U 1Aa Date of Birth
7 AsnQIAL 2500 July 7, 1957

msAnuI/Us:3Gn1sousuRdAty
Education/Major Trainings

USeyyln dReans University of California, USA

Master of Law, University of California, USA

USoyay w3 Trmans esitleusuiu 2 Paanseiumnine sy
Bachelor of Law (2nd Honors), Chulalongkorn University
#angns Director Certification Program &unAugaLasy
aotunssun1susEning

Training programs organized by the Thai Institute of Directors
(I0D)

- Director Certification Program (DCP)

- Director Certification Program (Advance)
MANGATHUTMITNUAIUNYMINENIASTTE
AENTTUNITNGYYN

o

Auge d1idneu
Executive program for legal offices (class 4), Public Law training
and Development Institute, Office of the Council of State
nangasiaudnuImsyaisanduideulouioiasugia
QUELEN

Executive Development Program, Fiscal Policy Research
Institute Foundation

NANGATUNUITMTNULATITUTEAUGS d11INUBENITEage
Office of the Attorney General

‘Viauﬂqm Director Certification Program (Advanced) @Ay
duasuaniunssunisuiemlng

Mﬁﬂg@i Masterful Coaching Workshop, Hay Group
Masterful Coaching Workshop, Hay Group

stgvi1uUds:9U 2560

Js:3anisniiviu
Working Experiences

JRINIINGUIIELarsTsINAUIE Mslidendaum
Uszinelng

Deputy Governor - Legal Affairs and Corporate Governance,
EGAT

fiusnwsau 14 daindnnisnistindhesdauvisUsemelng
Advisor Level 14 to Office of the Governor, EGAT
AeRInsdinngving

Assistant Governor — Legal Affairs Bureau, EGAT

N1SA1SVANKUYNSSUNIS/IUSKISS:AUGLUDD
SpdanKkAvKSDUSUN3U

Directorship, Management Position in Other State
Enterprises or Companies

N1SIT1SOUUS: U

Meeting Attendance (times)

10/10
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msAnuy/Us:3Gn1sousuidAty
Education/Major Trainings

Usuay1In Aenssurnansumvadia aardumaluladun
Loe

Master of Engineering, Asian Institute of Technology
USeu e IAATINAERTUATNN URINYIRBLNEATAENT
Bachelor of Engineering, Kasetsart University

‘viszm;]m Financial Statements for Directors i;uﬁ 128
duaNdsasuanItunITuMIUS I Ing

Financial Statements for Directors Program (Class 128), Thai
Institute of Directors Association
wdngnsnsiamTnUIssEiugs : i ATIdeviminas
ARSI (UUA.1) Jufl 81

Training Program for Senior Executive (Class 81), Office of the
Civil Service Commission

nangms Director Certification Program @unAudaLesy
an1funssunsusuning Ju 179

Director Certification Program (Class 179), Thai Institute of
Directors Association (IOD)

viszﬂfqm EGAT New Leader Development Program (ENLP)
EGAT New Leader Development Program (ENLP)

vié’ﬂqm EGAT Director Development Program (EDDP)
EGAT Director Development Program (EDDP)

NaNgNs EGAT Get Ready Program Il (EGRP Ill)

EGAT Get Ready Program Il (EGRP III)

Mﬁﬂ@m Middle Management Program (MMP)

Middle Management Program (MMP)

65

NssuNsliaziadiunis

Board Member
and Secretary

UNgIysST IKussaduad
Mr. Watchara Hemruchatanun

3u/100u/U 1Aa Date of Birth
11 AvK1AU 2501 August 11, 1958

Js:3amsrinviu

Working Experiences

- n3sumsEEnnslveg Ui nvie. Sumesiudunua $1dn
President, EGATIi

+ seenssuMsEInMslng - USns Ue nvi. Sumediutuuua
d1rin
Executive Vice President — Administration, EGATi

- Arnsseau 13 dfinsedinnisiaugsia nstniiends
wisUseindlng
Engineer Level 13 under Deputy Governor - Business Development,
EGAT

N1SAISVANKUYNSSUNIS/WUSKISS:AUFVYUDL
SY3aIKNVKSOUSUNdU

Directorship, Management Position in Other State
Enterprises or Companies

N1s1IT1souUsS:¥Y
Meeting Attendance (times) 14/14
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ATU:WUSKISUSUN

Executives
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NSSUNSYQNISIKeY
President

UNgIysST IKussauuad
Mr. Watchara Hemruchatanun

3u/100u/U 1Aa Date of Birth
11 davKiAU 2501 August 11, 1958

Js:anisiiviu
Working Experiences

msAnY/Us:3Gn1sousuidAty
Education/Major Trainings
« Uyaaln ImnssumansumUudia aondumealuladuie  « nssunisgdanislveg) uem nvk. Suwesiutuuua s
Lo President, EGATI
Master of Engineering, Asian Institute of Technology « 509NITUMIERIANISIVEY - UIVS USWM N, Sumeiutuiua
« USguges Aminssuaansiudin unineduinensenans ehie

Bachelor of Engineering, Kasetsart University

‘vié’ﬂqm Financial Statements for Directors iq'uﬁ. 128
duaNdsasuantunITuNIUIE Ing

Financial Statements for Directors Program (Class 128), Thai
Institute of Directors Association
wangnInsiATNUISTEduge | i ATIdeTmines
ARSI (UUA.1) fufl 81

Training Program for Senior Executive (Class 81), Office of the
Civil Service Commission

nangns Director Certification Program @xnAudaLeasy
an1funssunisusenine Ju 179

Director Certification Program (Class 179), Thai Institute of
Directors Association (IOD)

Nangns EGAT New Leader Development Program (ENLP)
EGAT New Leader Development Program (ENLP)

ﬁﬁﬂQMS EGAT Director Development Program (EDDP)
EGAT Director Development Program (EDDP)

Nangms EGAT Get Ready Program Il (EGRP Ill)

EGAT Get Ready Program IIl (EGRP IIl)

nangms Middle Management Program (MMP)

Middle Management Program (MMP)

Executive Vice President — Administration, EGATi
AINIENAUITIAA 1 S k. Bumesiuduuiua d1n

Vice President, Business Development Division 1, EGATI

« Arnsseau 13 dfinsedinnisiaugsia nmstniiende

wsUszinelng
Engineer Level 13 under Deputy Governor - Business Development,
EGAT
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SOVNSSUNSWIANISIKNY

Se

nior Executive Vice President

UNg2aFiNA dSuounna
Mr. Adisak Suriyavanagul

3u/100u/U 1Aa Date of Birth
18 Sud1AU 2500 December 18, 1957

msAnu/Us:3Gn1sousuidIAty
Education/Major Trainings

USeyey il Aennssuenansumdaidio Punansalunivesy
Master of Engineering, Chulalongkorn University

USyeyIm3 IMNTINAEATUTN UNTINGIRBLNYATAERNT
Bachelor of Engineering, Kasetsart University

Mﬁvﬂgmi Financial Statements for Directors iq"u‘ﬁi 27 aumy
duasuantunssunsuisvilve (10D)

Financial Statements for Directors Program (Class 27), Thai
Institute of Directors Association

‘Vié’ﬂqm EGAT Director Development Program (EDDP)
EGAT Director Development Program (EDDP)
VANERNIHUIMTIEAUE : éﬁ’]ﬁﬁfgé’aﬁﬂﬁuaz@mﬁiiu i;uﬁ 84
(Wua.84)

Training Program for Senior Executive (Class 84), Office of the

Civil Service Commission

stgvi1uUds:9U 2560

Js:3an1sniiviu
Working Experiences

sesnssumsEannslve) uem nvli. Suwmesiuduuua $1in
Senior Executive Vice President, EGATI
59aN35UNIHIANTIVG - Wawgsia uTem nuk. Bumes
wiunua 3170

Executive Vice President — Development, EGATI
HINNITEIEINUNULAZUIINTNTAMU USEN n1ii. Buines
wiunua S

Vice President — Corporate Planning and Portfolio Management
Division, EGATi

Fensseau 13 dnsesginnisulevisuazia 15l
dhandnususeindlneg

Engineer Level 13 to the Deputy Governor - Policy and Planning,
EGAT
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WEIENSSUNNS
WIQNSIKDY - USKIS
Executive Vice President -

Corporate Management

msAnuy/Us:3an1sousuidIAty

Education/Major Trainings

- USeyey s Snwsenanstaudin Qunaensaluvnineay
Bachelor of Arts, Chulalongkorn University

%angms Company Secretary Program (CSP) i:uﬁ 63 @Al
duasuaatunssunsussvive (I0D)

Company Secretary Program (CSP) (Class 63), Thai Institute of
Directors Association
UANGAINNSUIMLATEEN AT SUEEMTUTINUS NS T8AUES
aontunszuningn (Ueia.12)

Public Economics Management for Executives (Class 12), King
Prajadhipok’s Institute

NANgMs EGAT Director Development Program (EDDP)
EGAT Director Development Program (EDDP)
vdngmstinuImsnsiumsadaniaigseiugs (aa) fud 4
Financial and Fiscal Management Program For Senior Executive
(Class 4)

UIVESsuUN NeYdUWYag
Mrs. Suthana Kanchanapibul

3u/16ou/U 1na Date of Birth
20 NUNYU 2502 September 20, 1959

Js:anisiiviu
Working Experiences

H928nITUNSEIANTIVGY - USYIS USEM vl Buimes
wiuua S

Executive Vice President - Corporate Management, EGATI
Adanstheuimsesdng U3 nvli. Buimefiuduuua Sifn
Vice President — Corporate Administration Division, EGATi
HYILAVIUNTANENTINATT USEN Ak Sumesiutuuua
SRh)

Assistant Secretary of EGATi’s Board of Directors
AeuIen1sieYTEiIE 8T IHALIEIAa sl
dendnunsUszinealng

Division Director under the line of Deputy Governor - Business
Development, EGAT

Wensseau 12 dfdasesdinisulevisuasuny N5l
dendnunsUszinalng

Administrative Officer Level 12 to the Deputy Governor - Policy
and Planning, EGAT
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$¥29NSSUNIS

—

WIQNSIKEY - WOUUNSSTID

Executive Vice President - Development

UNSIAU — 30 NUYI8U 2560)
nuary 1 — September 30, 2017)

UNgNINS dvoUNSWeINS
Mr. Pakorn Snguansuppayakorn

3u/100u/U 1Aa Date of Birth
26 wauniAw 2503 May 26, 1960

msAnu/Us:3Gn1sousuidIAty
Education/Major Trainings

USeyey v UsmsgsiauvUnudin umningndesiumiume
Master of Business Administration, Ramkhamhaeng University
UTeu1e3 Fenssueanstodion InINeIasvauLny
Bachelor of Engineering, Khonkaen University

WANgMT Water Development Economics dinaunasny
WYY

Water Development Economics Program, National Energy Policy
Council (NEPC)

‘Viauﬂgm Planning and Control in Construction Project
aotumaluladuaod

Planning and Control in Construction Project, Asian Institute of

Technology

stgvi1uUds:9U 2560

Js:3an1sniiviu
Working Experiences

HYIenITUNTEIRNTING - Waungshia uSem nnk. Bumes
g 110

Executive Vice President - Development, EGATI
Snvmsdndieimungsia UiEm nwn. Suwediuduuua
10

Acting Vice President - Business Development Division, EGATi
Famnsthenianngsie 2 U3 nvn. Bumediuduuua S1in
Vice President - Business Development Division 2, EGATI
H3nn1sdundiausou drewWmungsia 2 uSen nvk.
Suwesiudulua $1in

Manager, Thermal Power - Business Development Division 2,
EGATi

Amnsseau 12 dinsesdiinisianngsia nslniidhendn
wiAsUszinalng

Engineer Level 12 to the Deputy Governor - Business Development,
EGAT
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LN |

WEIYNSSUNIS

WIQNSIKEY - WOUUNSSTID
Executive Vice President - Development

(318UGMKUL3UR 1 aa1AU 2560)
(Since October 1, 2017)

UNEWSEURK DUNSAS
Mr. Phisol Chansri

Ju/160u/U Ina Date of Birth
14 NUANWUS 2506 February 14, 1963

nsAnw/Us:3Gn1sausundlAty Js:3aGn1sniviu

Education/Major Trainings Working Experiences

« U3y m3 AMmnssumansundin umIng1duinensaans - §YenssuN1sEINNsvg - Waungshia uSen nne. Bumes
Bachelor of Engineering, Kasetsart University Lu%’mma tente)

« Mangms Leadership Succession Program (LSP Euﬁ 4) Executive Vice President - Development, EGATI
Leadership Succession Program (LSP) (Class 4) - faansiouimslasanis v avin. Buwediuduiua

« MANgAS Financial Statements for Directors ’:?:uﬁ 23 &P 3719
gaasuan1iunssunsusenine (10D) Vice President — Project Management Division, EGATi
Financial Statements for Directors Program (Class 23), Thai . Q’{]’mﬂﬁﬂmﬁgmuﬁﬁjﬁﬁ] 1 U3 nolee. Buwmediuduuiua s1im
Institute of Directors Association Vice President - Business Development Division 1, EGATI

« Mingms Director Certification Program i:uﬁ 246 du1@u . pﬁ{]’ﬂmiahuwé’qﬁq 1 U39 nilw. Bumesiuduuua $1dn
duasuan1dunssunsusening (I0D) Manager, Hydropower 1, EGATi
Director Certification Program (class 246), the Thai Institute of . gﬁqgﬂjﬁmﬂqjﬁﬁ@ﬂqjﬂqa USW 711 Aoudams Laudttesy
Directors LOUA WULUILUUY 3110

Assistant Managing Director, TEAM Consulting Engineering and
Management Co., Ltd.
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WYQNSWIYIIVIINU
lla:uSKISNNSavNu

Vice President - Corporate Planning
and Portfolio Management Division

UN8dNSWUS SunulsGovA
Mr. Sutthipan Jantanachotvong

3u/16ou/U 1na Date of Birth
4 qannAy 2503 October 4, 1960

msﬁnm/Us:a‘ﬁmsausur‘ie‘hﬁm
Education/Major Trainings

- USuay193 Inenenanstaudia (@19155803n81) Inadnsal
ISy
Bachelor of Science (Geology), Chulalongkorn University

. ‘Vié’ﬂfjm EGAT Assistant Director Development Program
(EADP)
EGAT Assistant Director Development Program (EADP)

- wangnIN1sIaNIIANNTaLEIUleuEEs S lnuFURTS
(Uva.3u6) andunszunindn
Public - Policy Conflict Management through Peaceful Means
Program (Class 6), King Prajadhipok’s Institute

. ‘Vié’ﬂqm EGAT Operation Management Program
EGAT Operation Management Program

. ‘Vi@fﬂgm EGAT Leadership Development Program

EGAT Leadership Development Program

stgvi1uUds:9U 2560

Js:3an1snviu
Working Experiences

HIRNTENEIUNULAZUSININITAMY VTN niln. Bulmes
wiunua s

Vice President - Corporate Planning and Portfolio Management
Division, EGATi

HYr88 818N ed IR sEL UL NS Ne NS
Asendauialsenelne

Assistant Director - Resources Exploration and Assessment
Division, EGAT

FthneneuNuaTILasUssiiung dudsauarusediung
Uasyinens

Head of Department of Planning, Survey and Evaluation,
Resource Survey and Evaluation, EGAT
FntalasansWauwiiesa AU wne d1gdisiauay
Uszillunaunansnenns

Head of Wiang Haeng Coal Mine Development Project, EGAT
mntlassnsiauriiesauituasUndoy dedrsianay
Uszillunaunaansnenns

Head of Sabayoi Coal Mine Development Project, EGAT
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WIONSWNEUSKISIASLNS

Vice President -

Project Management Division
(318U IKLYIUR 1 aaAu 2560)
(Since October 1, 2017)

ungUs:NNd WUSoSIJ
Mr. Prapard Pan-aram

3u/100u/U 1Aa Date of Birth
10 IbB8uU 2504 April 10, 1961

nsAnw/Us:3Gn1sausundlAty Js:3aGn1sniviu
Education/Major Trainings Working Experiences
- Uyl nenmanstnudin andumaluladnsyasundr - g9an1sieuinslasenis usem nviw. Sumesiudunua
SUYS A
Master of Science, King Mongkut’s University of Technology Vice President - Project Management Division, EGATI
Thonburi . ;j%’mmﬂmqmiwa"ﬂﬁ’] U3t v, Buwmesiuduuua 1
« U3y m3 e nemnsUadin Inivendununsamans Manager, Hydropower Projects, EGATi
Bachelor of Science, Kasetsart University - gi¥an1sdudseidneiaungsfa 1 usev nun. dunes
. ‘vié'ﬂqm EGAT Leadership Development Program wuuua s
EGAT Leadership Development Program Manager, Business Development Division 1, EGATi
« Mingns EGAT Get Ready Program i - dninenmansseiu 11 dinsesginisiauigsia mslnd
EGAT Get Ready Program |l Hnenanusiauseinelng
. Wé’ﬂg‘]m EGAT Operation Management Program Scientist, level 11, under the line of Deputy Governor - Business
EGAT Operation Management Program Development, EGAT

N1sA1SVANIKUYNSSUNIS/IWUSKISS:AUGLUDD

SP3aKNDKEaUSUN3U

Directorship, Management Position in Other State

Enterprises or Companies

* FBINTIUNMIHIANTT UTHW nifthideu 1 e auuan
Deputy Managing Director, Nam Ngiep 1 Power Co. Ltd., Lao PDR

. nssuns v Ilitnhdeu 1 S advam

Committee member, Nam Ngiep 1 Power Co. Ltd., Lao PDR
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WYQNISWIgWCUUNSSAD
Vice President - Business
Development Division

(31SUdMKUL3UR 1 aa1AU 2560)
(Since October 1, 2017)

UNOWBSUNS SWWSWOF
Mrs. Patcharin Rapepornpong

3u/100u/U 1Aa Date of Birth
8 IWVgU 2512 April 8, 1969

nsAnu/Us:3Gn1sausunalAty Js:3an1sniviu

Education/Major Trainings Working Experiences

- USeyeyilv U3ms9sia umivendeinunsenans « HAANSRERRIGIAT UTEN Ak, Suwesiutuuua s
Master of Business Administration, Kasetsart University Vice President - Business Development Division, EGATI

« USgyges Ugydvaudin annivenaeidesing « HIANTAIUUINITNITAU UTEN Ak Sumediudunua
Bachelor of Accountancy, Chiang Mai University ouhlg

- Tassnsuszmadednsngranegsiadimivyanaiinly Manager, Investment Management Division, EGATI
UINEFETITUANARNS - Undayd seeiv 11 ddnsesitnisimungsia
Certificate Program, Business law, Thammasat University Accountant level 11, under the line of Deputy Governor - Business

« angn3s EGAT Get Ready Program |l Development, EGAT

EGAT Get Ready Program llI
« MANgn3 EGAT Enhancing Program
EGAT Enhancing Program
« 7angns EGAT Development Program (EDP)
EGAT Development Program (EDP)
. Mé’ﬂﬁjm EGAT Management Development Program

EGAT Management Development Program

Mé’ﬂgm EGAT New Leader Development Program for
Executives

EGAT New Leader Development Program for Executives
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WYQNSWIENNKUNY

Vice President - Legal Division
(1 uns1AU - 30 AUYNYU 2560)
(January 1 — September 30, 2017)

FGAT
International

ANNKULWIFAY
Special Role

gAnnwaunuluaaningdaunmadygiuagnisaisening
Usgnanans Juil 7

Former Associate Judge, the Central Intellectual Property and
International Trade Court
ﬂiiMﬂWiLQWWZL%@QﬁWUﬂ{]%NWEJLEJﬂ"U‘ULLﬁ%ﬁqSﬁ‘\] AEUENITUNT
Ufsungvisneg

Former Sub-Committee on Private and Business Law, the Law
Reform Commission of Thailand
HusTeneUszdmangnInsRuinngrinen1asy d1iinay
ﬂﬂwﬂiiuﬂﬁﬂq‘tﬂaﬂ’]

Current Lecturer on State Lawyers’ Training Program, the Council
of State

msAnu/Us:3Gn1sousuidAty
Education/Major Trainings

USgygywan Ph.D. in Commercial Law, University of Exeter,
UK

Ph.D. in Commercial Law, University of Exeter, UK

USeyay1 I LL.M in International Business Legal Studies,
University of Exeter, UK

LL.M in International Business Legal Studies, University of
Exeter, UK

Ussnelednsiadinnnguunessna dvninendusssueans
Graduate Diploma in Business Law, Thammasat University
USeyes dReansUudio In1INeaesssuaIans

LL.B., Thammasat University, Thailand
nangnsunuIMIsNITYRsIIUNIUNATESEAUGY (V8.
suil 5 maUnases

Executive Program in Justice Administration (Class 5), the

Administrative Court

QS. JUWQaN ISOVIBISS
Dr. Jumpita Ruangvichatron

3u/100u/U 1Aa Date of Birth
12 nsnnAu 2500 July 12, 1957

Mé’ﬂzjm International Commercial Arbitration - PIDA
Training International Chamber of Commerce, Tokyo,
Japan

International Commercial Arbitration - PIDA Training

International Chamber of Commerce, Tokyo, Japan

Js:anisniiviu
Work Experiences

Fdmnsthengyane U3em vl Suimediuduuua s
Vice President - Legal Division, EGATi

UAnsszavu 10 drtinnguune mstwihdhendauiaussmelng
Lawyer Level 10 to the Legal Affairs Bureau, EGAT
wanthusunfiuinudgangeuelnih thengune msliih
dendnuvisUszinalng

Head of Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) - Legal Affairs Division,
EGAT

Twthuunfivsnwdaanensussme thanguung N3l
dendnuvisUszinalng

Head of International Contract - Legal Affairs Division, EGAT
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WYQNSWIgUTYBIIa:nIsIvou
Vice President - Accounting
and Finance Division

unLasSUNSs augundna
Mrs. Sirintorn Somsuktaweekul

3u/16ou/U 1na Date of Birth
11 garAw 2502 October 11, 1959

msAnu/Us:3Gn1sousuidIAty
Education/Major Trainings

Useyeyiln Ungliumdnudio unasnsaluninends

Master of Accountancy, Chulalongkorn University

USgyy1ns Ugtdmudia thesAlloududu 2 uniinende
5ITUAANS

Bachelor of Accountancy, 2nd class Honors, Thammasat
University

Useyeym3 dAeansiudin univne18usssua1ang
Bachelor of Law, Thammasat University

WANgMs EGAT Enhancing Program (EEP)

EGAT Enhancing Program (EEP)

‘Vié’ﬂqm EGAT Assistant Development Program (EADP)
EGAT Assistant Development Program (EADP)

wangns EGAT Leadership Calibration Program (ELCP)
EGAT Leadership Calibration Program (ELCP)

wingms Young CFO an3nnanday¥ Tunssususyuaus
Young CFO, Federation of Accounting Professions

wingns Professional Controller an3v1anday® Tumssusa-
s1gUdiud

Professional Controller, Federation of Accounting Professions

UsznatloUng Certificate in International Financial Report

Certificate in International Financial Report

stgvi1uUds:9U 2560

EGAT
Infernational

Js:3an1sniiviu
Working Experiences

AInNsHednyuarnistiy uTEm nvik. Sumodiudunua
7179

Vice President - Accounting and Finance Division, EGATi
Hanmsanudayd U avie. Suimesiuduuua $1dn
Manager - Accounting Department, EGATI
AewieMstheyseinaenusesiinsimungsna nstnii
dhendnuisuseinelng

Division Director, under the line of Deputy Governor - Business
Development, EGAT

UnUnydseiu 11 dinseesfinisianigsia nsluia
dhendnunrsuseinelng

Accountant level 11 to the Deputy Governor - Business
Development, EGAT
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msAnuy/Us:3Gn1sousuidAty
Education/Major Trainings

Yigggyln  Aaddrans 3nIne1anainnIsunasedans
UAINYINYSITUAERS

Master of Arts (Industrial and Organizational Psychology),
Thammasat University

USugyes nwseans nwndange theshleudusiu 2
PAINTUUNING Y

Bachelor of Arts (English), 2nd class Honors, Chulalongkorn
University
Tnsanisuszmadednsnguunegsiadmivyanaiialy
NIV SUSTIUAEANS

Certificate Program, Business Law, Thammasat University
mé’ﬂqm Moody International Quality Assurance/Lead
Auditor 1SO 9001

Moody International Quality Assurance/Lead Auditor I1SO 9001
‘Viﬁﬂqm Public Procurement System Phase 1: Public
Procurement Operations

Public Procurement System Phase 1: Public Procurement
Operations

Mé’ﬂqm Strategic HR Leadership: Generating Organization
Breakthroughs ASHRAM 2016

Strategic HR Leadership: Generating Organization Breakthroughs
ASHRAM 2016

Mé’ﬂqmi The Overseas Human Resources and Industry
Development Association

Overseas Human Resources and Industry Development

Association
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WYQNISWIYUSKISOVANS

Vice President - Corporate
Administration Division

UMva1ouUwWISStU NNEYvuU:ISSHU
Miss Noppavan Kanjanavan

3u/16ou/U 1na Date of Birth
3 NUYIYU 2506 September 3, 1963

Js:ansiiviu

Work Experiences

- fiamstheuimsesdns Ui nww. Bumesiuduuua S
Vice President - Corporate Administration Division, EGATi

- ftwgguemsthewanuazdnmmsUsema msliihihends
wisUszinelny
Assistant Director, Supply and International Procurement
Division, EGAT
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N

IKDovauku PT Adaro Indonesia
PT Adaro Indonesia 1uu3smdnin lneusemlateiudosas 11.533 Sauiuussvluasevas Adaro Energy

Naanzideulunaranannsnddulaiiide PT Adaro Indonesia \udveanilasaudulunigniastusunouls
InefivSnaunuituivimilosliuszana 933 S @Gul 2560) AuauiRvesauiuduguiu Sub-Bituminus waz
TUSuauTLan (Ash) waziugau (Sulphur) siann Wuilgeusumudanndes 8% Brand a1uituin “Envirocoal”
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IKJoVauURKU
PT Adaro Indonesia

shgas3yqifigdnu PT Adaro Indonesia

anundvikiiov 1)

i Balikpapa
| Kalimantan Timur

finukU (Location) : x---m~§'nu Torgah Vi
INM:navuduaauld '
Js:inedulaliBe

JsSunauaiukudisov
(Reserves) :

933 dudu
(tu duU 2560)

sUQuUovAIURU :

Sub-Bituminus/Envirocoal

ANADIUSDOU (GAR) :
4,000-5,000 kcal/kg

AavniswaaniukuaaU (Annual Production) :

50 audu

dadounnoRu :
PT Alam Tri Abadi 54.106 %
PT Viscaya Investments 29.194 %
EGAT International Co., Ltd. 11.533 %
PT Dianlia Setyamukti 5.165 %

Coaltrade Services International Pte. Ltd. 0.002 %
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n1sAAuQuanonsna

Uidiltusafazduiugsivededsiu sevdnsssnnivia ldlednm iasvgia wasduandonlulsemadly
AU mMumdnnskazmssfuguanaludgianuia T 2552 auidthaunuznssumsuleuiesgiavia
Iimuald Tnedanusjaiulunisuimsesdnisegeafiussansam wuanuamss Widla wagnsraaouls
e ayarlvudesdmsognsdadulussezon adsnmdnualiezenuiidedievesesinisangiidliduide
vnNaY AABRIUENsERUNIIUUARaMSTIRliRenAUana

letufl 15 Favnaw 2558 Visnlduszmauleueiiuguaremsin uadlidndeufifnediwieiies sania
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EGATi has a mission to conduct sustainable business operation based on corporate governance, with
due care to society, economics and environment of the country of investment. Following the principles and
guidelines in corporate governance of the state enterprise of the State Enterprise Policy Office, EGATi has a
strong determination to conduct the business with efficiency, full effort, transparency and accountability to
create sustainable value for the company on a long term basis, good image and confidence of all groups
of stakeholders. Moreover, EGATI intends to upgrade its corporate governance to the international level.

On 15 August 2015, EGATi announced its policy in corporate governance which has been implemented
on a continuous basis. The Company has an intention to promote the operation of the executives and
employees with transparency, equity and accountability which will result in the stable and sustainable
growth of the business. EGATi’s policy in corporate governance to be used as a framework in the business
operation is as follows:

1. The Board of Directors, executives and employees are committed to comply with the following
7 principles of corporate governance which is in accordance with the international standard:

(1) Accountability

(2) Responsibility

(3) Equitable: honest and equitable treatment of stakeholders.

(4) Transparency

(5) Value creation: adding value to the short-term and long-term operation. The change or addition

of value will increase competency of all areas in competition.

(6) Ethics: promoting development of the corporate governance and ethics in business operation.

(7) Participation: promoting opportunities for the public to express their opinion concerning any
operation which might have an impact on the environment, health and quality of life or living
condition of the community or locality.

2. The Board of Directors shall be leaders and model in demonstrating their determination to comply
with the law and the ethical rule.

3. Promoting the dedication of the executives and employees to their relevant duty with full
consideration of the interest of the company. They shall examine, control and prevent any decision or
action which has conflict of interest.

4. Promoting the availability of the control system including the financial control, operation control,
internal audit and control of risk and risk management with efficiency and wide coverage.

5. Establishing appropriate ad hoc committees to assist in screening significant issues.

6. Information disclosure of financial and non-financial reports should be adequate, reliable and
updated to ensure that the stakeholders are informed of the information with equity.

7. Self-assessment should be conducted and used as a framework for performance assessment of
the Board of Directors.
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EGATI has placed importance to human resources realizing that they are the most valuable assets of
the organization and are the key to the competitive advantage in its business.

Human Resources Management Development Plan has been prepared to support EGATi’s strategy of
organizational development to comply with the international standards with the goals of increasing the
capability and efficiency of the personnel and promoting sustainable development of the organization.
The approach is to find and develop appropriate tool for human resources management taking into
account the organizational structure, salary and job positions structure and manpower to ensure that the
fundamental structures are consistent with the present business operation of EGATi and are supportive
to the achievement of the Company according to its strategy and supportive to its business growth in
the future.

EGATI has used the results its survey as the database for human resources management development
by improving the payment structure to be appropriate for the nature of business and consistent with the
labor market of the same business so as to give encouragement to the staff and to keep the potential
employees with the Company. Most important of all, EGATi has committed to improve the human
resources management continuously by using the competency model as a tool to increase the efficiency
of the staff in all aspects.

To use the competency model, EGATi has defined the competencies of the Company as core
competency, leadership competency and functional competency. Training and development in
accordance with the organization competency and functional competency for each job and each
employee as well as competency assessment have been planned. The objective is to maximize the
efficiency of the working performance of the employees in response to growth of the organization and
the progress in their career path and to ensure that the employees are prepared to cope with challenge

of the rapid business change.
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EGATI has been aware of the importance of setting its clear direction. Apart from the policy of
its operation and implementation, corporate values have been formulated to serve as a foundation
of behavior of its employees to be in the same direction. The corporate values will lead to the
development of corporate culture which facilitates the vision achievement. Moreover, the corporate
values constitute a framework for defining competency and development of the EGATi employees
to be smart, decent and adjustable to the rapid technological changes contributive to the success of

the organization.

Energetic being active, creative and ready to change rapidly in time
and all the time to develop the organization continuously without

discouragement.

Goal-oriented performing work with all efforts and devotion, being aware
of cultural differences of the trading partner by using persuasive negotiations

for the business success.

Accountability having work disciplines, self-improvement, focusing on the
quality of work with full responsibility.

Trust & Team having confidence in the organization, colleagues and
teamwork, accepting different views, different working processes and different
capability of each employee for the perfect and strong teamwork to reach

the same target with unity.

Integrity performing work with correctness based on regulations,

disciplines, code of conduct and with honesty, transparency an

E ,
G
A
T
I

traceability.
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EGATi has conducted its business in accordance with the international standards with the aim of
becoming a leading company in electricity and energy business at the ASEAN level. The Company has
run its business operation with commitment to social responsibility based on sustainable development
and with respect to human right and the benefits of related parties and impacts on the stakeholders. In
every investment project, EGATi has taken care that the joint venture has conducted the business with
transparency and accountability, in compliance with the law and regulations. Moreover, the Company
has a strong commitment to maintain the local community and the people who may be affected by the
business operation.

In 2017, the activity in environment and social responsibility for the Nam Ngiep 1 Hydropower Plant
(Nam Ngiep 1 Hydropower Project) involved the preparation of the land in Ban Huay Soob (Phuohomxai)
allocated for the people who moved from the construction site. The land can accommodate the maximum
of more than 400 households. The Company has continuously follow up and promoted the development
of Ban Phuohomxai and offered right and alternatives to the people to move. The Company also has
prepared housing design which is appropriate to the local culture and tradition, allocated adequate land
for each household and provided them with the public utilities such as irrigation system, electricity and
water supply systems as well as construction of schools, markets, public health center and bus stations.
The Company has regular coordination with the government of Lao PDR to ensure the sustainable
self-reliance of the resettled people.

In the area of public health and education, the Nam Ngiep 1 Hydropower Project has offered free
education to the children living in the project area to support the studies in the field of medical science,
public health and education. The objective is to produce graduates to work in the public health centers
and schools in the motherland. Moreover, to achieve the its goal in sustainable development of the local
community and to better the way of living of the people, the Company also promotes agriculture and
part-time job.

In addition to the development of the community in the affected area, EGATi offered support to
the communities in remote areas and the disadvantaged by cooperating with the Military Base 36 in
Mae Sariang District, Mae Hong Son Province, in organizing Children’s Day and provided necessary objects to
the students living in the border of Mae Hong Son Province. Moreover, the Company offered scholarships

to the poor students of Wat Ban Mak School, Muak Lek District in Saraburi Province.
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To the Shareholders of EGAT International Company Limited

Opinion

The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand has audited the accompanying financial statements in
which the equity method is applied and separate financial statements of EGAT International Company
Limited (the Company), which comprise the statements of financial position in which the equity method
is applied and separate statements of financial position, as at December 31, 2017, the statements of
comprehensive income in which the equity method is applied and separate statements of comprehensive
income, the statements of changes in shareholders’ equity in which the equity method is applied and
separate statements of changes in shareholders’ equity and the statements of cash flows in which the
equity method is applied and separate statements of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements in which the equity method is applied and separate financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies.

In the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand’s opinion, the above mentioned financial statements
in which the equity method is applied and separate financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position in which the equity method is applied and separate financial position of
EGAT International Company Limited, as at December 31, 2017, and its financial performance in which the
equity method is applied and separate financial performance and cash flows in which the equity method
is applied and separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting
Standards.
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Basis for opinion

The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand conducted the audit in accordance with Thai Standards
on Auditing. The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand’s responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements in which the
equity method is applied and separate financial statements section of the Office of the Auditor General
of Thailand’s report. The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand is independent of the Company in
accordance with the ethical requirement set out in the State Audit Standards issued by the State Audit
Commission and the Federation of Accounting Professions’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
that are relevant to the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand’s audit of the financial statements in
which the equity method is applied and separate financial statements and has fulfilled other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand
believes that the audit evidence the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand has obtained is sufficient

and appropriate to provide a basis for the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand’s opinion.

Other information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements in which the equity method
is applied and separate financial statement and the auditor’s report thereon. Management expects to
provide the annual report to the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand after the date of this auditor’s
report.

The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand’s opinion on the financial statements in which the equity
method is applied and separate financial statement does not cover the other information and the Office
of the Auditor General of Thailand will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with the audit of the financial statements in which the equity method is applied and
separate financial statement, the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand’s responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements in which the equity method is applied
and separate financial statement or the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand’s knowledge obtained
in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When the Office of Auditor General of Thailand reads the annual report, if the Office of Auditor General
of Thailand concludes that there is a material misstatement therein, the Office of the Auditor General of

Thailand is required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.
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Responsibilities of management and those charged with Governance for the financial statements
in which the equity method is applied and separate financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
which the equity method is applied and separate financial statements in accordance with Thai Financial
Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements in which the equity method is applied and separate financial state-
ments that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements in which the equity method is applied and separate financial
statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting

process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements in which the equity method is
applied and separate financial statements

The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand’s objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements in which the equity method is applied and separate financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes the Office of Auditor General of Thailand’s opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Thai Standards on
Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exist. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements in which
the equity method is applied and separate financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing, the Office of the Auditor General
of Thailand exercises professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand also:

+ Identifies and assesses the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements in which the
equity method is applied and separate financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, designs and
performs audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtains audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand’s opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtains an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

« Evaluates the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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« Concludes on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If the
Office of the Auditor General of Thailand concludes that a material uncertainty exists, the Office of the
Auditor General of Thailand is required to draw attention in the auditor’s report of the Office of the Auditor
General of Thailand to the related disclosures in the financial statements in which the equity method is
applied and separate financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify the Office of
the Auditor General of Thailand’s opinion. The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand’s conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of the auditor’s report of the Office of the Auditor
General of Thailand. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

« Evaluates the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements in which the
equity method is applied and separate financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements in which the equity method is applied and separate financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand communicates with those charged with governance

regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,

including any significant deficiencies in internal control that the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand
identifies during the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand’s audit.
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FunFndnyudou
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AniannInsamsseloniy 7.10 496,209,771.31 493,987,721.58 496,209,771.31 493,987,721.58
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EGAT INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2017
Unit : Baht

Financial statements

Notes in which the equity method is applied Separate Financial Statements
2017 2016 2017 2016
(Restated) (Restated)
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 7.1 309,700,598.07 96,085,828.27 309,700,598.07 96,085,828.27
Temporary investments 7.2 4,446,541,097.18 2,577,042,976.36 4,446,541,097.18 2,577,042,976.36
Trade accounts receivable 7.4 2,314,979.00 3,127,900.75 2,314,979.00 3,127,900.75
Other accounts receivable 7.5 54,584,463.81 24,144,373.22 54,584,463.81 24,144,373.22

Accrued dividend income from associates
Bank deposits as collateral 7.6
Prepaid income taxes

Total current assets

Non-current assets

Investment in associates 7.7.2
Equipment 7.8
Intangible assets 7.9
Project development costs - for collection 7.10
Deferred tax assets 7.11

Total non-current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

380,942,435.47
440,867,679.87

535,610.51

362,076,014.13
1,128,213,828.19

1,299,607.74

380,942,435.47
440,867,679.87

535,610.51

362,076,014.13
1,128,213,828.19

1,299,607.74

5,635,486,863.91

4,191,990,528.66

5,635,486,863.91

4,191,990,528.66

11,540,352,706.35
1,110,776.78
1,277,812.68

496,209,771.31

12,880,596,964.49
1,014,400.72
1,941,879.57

493,987,721.58

13,782,030,511.66
1,110,776.78
1,277,812.68

496,209,771.31

13,160,565,819.46
1,014,400.72
1,941,879.57

493,987,721.58

808,967.19 - 808,967.19 -
12,039,760,034.31 13,377,540,966.36 14,281,437,839.62 13,657,509,821.33
17,675,246,898.22 17,569,531,495.02 19,916,924,703.53 17,849,500,349.99

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

(Signed) Watchara Hemruchatanun

(Mr. Watchara Hemruchatanun)

President
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EGAT INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2017

Notes

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities
Trade accounts payable 7.12
Other accounts payable 7.13
Current portion of finance lease liabilities
Income tax payable
Other current liabilities 7.14

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Finance lease liabilities
Non-current provisions for employee benefits 7.15
Accounts payable - related party
Total non-current liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

shareholders’ equity
Share capital
Authorized share capital 7.16
1,219,740,000 ordinary shares - Baht 10 per share
(2016 : 1,209,550,000 ordinary shares - Baht 10 per share)
Paid-up share capital
1,219,740,000 ordinary shares - Baht 10 per share
(2016 : 1,209,550,000 ordinary shares - Baht 10 per share)
Retained earnings (Deficit)
Other components of shareholders’ equity
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

Financial statements

in which the equity method is applied
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Unit : Baht

Separate Financial Statements

2017 2016 2017 2016
(Restated) (Restated)

1,432,362.16 68,212,979.46 1,432,362.16 68,212,979.46
34,797,930.99 42,205,210.03 34,797,930.99 42,205,210.03
159,750.00 159,750.00 159,750.00 159,750.00

46,881,923.89 - 46,881,923.89 -
988,281.74 1,245,302.20 988,281.74 1,245,302.20
84,260,248.78 111,823,241.69 84,260,248.78 111,823,241.69
- 159,750.00 - 159,750.00
4,252,366.00 3,108,286.00 4,252,366.00 3,108,286.00

5,304,822,800.00

5,814,403,750.00

5,304,822,800.00

5,814,403,750.00

5,309,075,166.00

5,817,671,786.00

5,309,075,166.00

5,817,671,786.00

5,393,335,414.78

5,929,495,027.69

5,393,335,414.78

5,929,495,027.69

12,197,400,000.00

12,197,400,000.00

295,049,921.16

(210,538,437.72)

12,095,500,000.00

12,095,500,000.00

(607,012,834.37)

151,549,301.70

12,197,400,000.00

12,197,400,000.00

2,326,189,288.75

12,095,500,000.00

12,095,500,000.00

(175,494,677.70)

12,281,911,483.44

11,640,036,467.33

14,523,589,288.75

11,920,005,322.30

17,675,246,898.22

17,569,531,495.02

19,916,924,703.53

17,849,500,349.99

(Signed) Watchara Hemruchatanun

(Mr. Watchara Hemruchatanun)

President
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EGAT INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Notes

REVENUES
Dividend income from associates 7.7.2
Revenue from services 7.17
Other income
Interest income
Gain on foreign exchange rate
Others 7.18
Total revenues
EXPENSES
Cost of services 7.19
Administrative expenses 7.20
Other expenses
Loss on foreign exchange rate
Total expenses 7.21
Profit (Loss) before share of profit from investment in associates
Share of profit from investment in associates 7.7.2
PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAXES
INCOME TAX EXPENSES 7.22
PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
ITEMS THAT MAY BE RECLASSIFIED TO PROFIT OR LOSS
IN SUBSEQUENT PERIODS
Currency translation differences

Share of other comprehensive income of associates

ITEMS THAT WILL NOT BE RECLASSIFIED TO PROFIT OR LOSS
IN SUBSEQUENT PERIODS
Loss on remeasurements of defined benefit plans

Share of other comprehensive income (loss) of associates

Other comprehensive loss for the year, net of taxes

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR

BASIC EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE 7.23

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

Financial statements

in which the equity method is applied
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Unit : Baht

Separate financial statements

2017

9,648,508.48

74,187,951.60
243,908,681.59

329,883.30

2016

(Restated)

12,683,446.75

51,958,860.33

125,601.03

2017

2,934,620,347.15

9,648,508.48

74,187,951.60
243,908,681.59

329,883.30

2016

(Restated)

403,133,661.39

12,683,446.75

51,958,860.33

125,601.03

328,075,024.97

64,767,908.11

3,262,695,372.12

467,901,569.50

6,537,699.86

126,524,076.25

11,376,512.64

196,030,623.42

77,423,957.20

6,537,699.86

126,524,076.25

11,376,512.64

196,030,623.42

77,423,957.20

133,061,776.11

284,831,093.26

133,061,776.11

284,831,093.26

195,013,248.86
1,338,013,219.71

(220,063,185.15)
27.533,441.72

3,129,633,596.01

183,070,476.24

1,533,026,468.57

(192,529,743.43)

3,129,633,596.01

183,070,476.24

627,415,595.96

16,657,665.77

627,415,595.96

16,657,665.77

905,610,872.61 (209,187,409.20) 2,502,218,000.05 166,412,810.47
(366,098,360.60) (52,055,037.89) - -
4,010,621.18 - - -
(362,087,739.42) (52,055,037.89) - -
(534,033.60) - (534,033.60) -
(3,014,083.48) 2,682,875.25 - -
(3,548,117.08) 2,682,875.25 (534,033.60) -
(365,635,856.50) (49,372,162.64) (534,033.60) -

539,975,016.11 (258,559,571.84) 2,501,683,966.45 166,412,810.47

0.74 (0.30) 2.06 0.24

(Signed) Watchara Hemruchatanun
(Mr. Watchara Hemruchatanun)

President
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WMIRUDWIZRINS
Wi : 1N
winem  quiesida 6ls nan azan sadavvesdiedu
gonRaMAD & Tui 1 n31A% 2559 6,108,000,000.00  (341,907,488.17)  5,766,092,511.83
manfasunlasludiuvesdfeudmiui
MUy 5,987,500,000.00 - 5,987,500,000.00
mlsibaadasmdmsuil - 166,412,810.47 166,412,810.47
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manfasulasludiuvesdierudmsui
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ANNUAL REPORT 2017

Balance as at January 1, 2016

EGAT INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017
SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes Paid-up Retained earnings

share capital (Deficit)

6,108,000,000.00 (341,907,488.17)

Changes in shareholders’ equity for the year

Additional paid-up share capital
Total comprehensive income for the year -

Balance as at December 31, 2016 (after adjustments)

Balance as at January 1, 2017 (before adjustments)
Effect of adjustments on financial statements

Balance as at January 1, 2017 (after adjustments)

5,987,500,000.00 -

166,412,810.47

107

Unit : Baht

Total shareholders’ equity

5,766,092,511.83

5,987,500,000.00

166,412,810.47

12,095,500,000.00 (175,494,677.70)

11,920,005,322.30

12,095,500,000.00 (134,552,977.70)

11,960,947,022.30

Changes in shareholders’ equity for the year

Additional paid-up share capital

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive loss
Total comprehensive income for the year -

Balance as at December 31, 2017

6 - (40,941,700.00) (40,941,700.00)
12,095,500,000.00 (175,494,677.70) 11,920,005,322.30
7.16 101,900,000.00 - 101,900,000.00

- 2,502,218,000.05

- (534,033.60)

2,502,218,000.05

(534,033.60)

2,501,683,966.45

2,501,683,966.45

12,197,400,000.00 2,326,189,288.75

14,523,589,288.75

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

(Signed) Watchara Hemruchatanun
(Mr. Watchara Hemruchatanun)

President
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dwSulaugaTui 31 Sunnm 2560

w28 : 1N
QUMs{y
Ve uaasiuamuanitanildiae umsluamzioms
2560 2559 2560 2559
@WSuigalmai) @Sulgalnai)
NITUTRUTADINNNTTHA MUY
s (nanu) noumBiduld 1,533,026,468.57 (192,529,743.43) 3,129,633,596.01 183,070.476.24
swmsilSilzansznuoeails nanw) deumBitu Idfuituaasy (1) Mndvnssuduiivan
Audousim 7.8 400,240.80 592,133.94 400,240.80 592,133.94
ARSI 7.9 664,066.89 645,507.09 664,066.89 645,507.09
mdaonatlse Toniminaumutlszanams 7.15 1,740,302.00 804,413.00 1,740,302.00 804,413.00
(M'ls) “Iﬂﬂ“/!u%1ﬂ§ﬂi1L!ﬁﬂlﬂéﬂuﬁﬂ'ﬂmﬁﬂﬁuﬁﬁ (282,246,898.27) 117,028,984.66 (282,246,898.27) 117,028.984.66
druutiai lsvintuasuluddniu (1,338,013,219.71) (27,533,441.72) - -
AuilumaiunnusEngau - - (2,934,620,347.15) (403,133,661.39)
aonidiesy (74,187,951.60) (51,958,860.33) (74,187,951.60) (51,958,860.33)
M lsnnmsviedunsng (3,032.86) - (3,032.86) -
mmnumnmiﬂ’nﬁuﬂurieunmﬂ?iauuﬂaﬂuﬁuwi"wsfuazﬂﬁﬁuﬁuﬁuﬂu (158,620,024.18) (152,951,006.79) (158,620,024.18) (152,951,006.79)
msnlaoumlasludummdsuiuam (Lﬁuﬁu) anae
qnwﬁmﬁﬁﬁ 812,921.75 153,601.25 812,921.75 153,601.25
gnwﬁéu 142,888.95 (13,618,087.97) 142,888.95 (13,618,087.97)
Sudhnsunmsfifinssaseiu 611,926,310.44 580,006,661.95 611,926,310.44 580,006,661.95
manfFounlaslund audufivaniuii (anaq)
dmiinsi (64,874,309.60) 22,963,957.05 (64,874,309.60) 22,963,957.05
@wilau (4,115,002.96) 17,656,578.55 (4,115,002.96) 17,656,578.55
wﬁﬁquuf’uuéu (257,020.46) 124,207.69 (257,020.46) 124,207.69
Senatlse Teniminau 7.15 (1,263,764.00) - (1,263,764.00) -
542,372,024.12 607,286,918.52 542,372,024.12 607,286,918.52
Quaasunnmssiiivau 383,751,999.94 454335911.73 383,751,999.94 454335911.73
Guaniunnaeni 5,842,754.31 7,885,015.76 5,842,754.31 7,885,015.76
Quaasunnmiauld 763,997.23 968,326.34 763,997.23 968,326.34
Quaanemibiauld (581,209,130.86) 21,081,232.74 (581,209,130.86) 21,081,232.74
nszuaduaagnsldnon AF1lw Ronssuduiivam (190,850,379.38) 484,270,486.57 (190,850,379.38) 484,270,486.57
AIZUTTUAAINNINTTHINY
Suaamofiemansquluyiingau (621,464,692.20)  (6,435,264,266.66) (621,464,692.20)  (6,435,264,266.66)
Auaanaileiiuamudingm (2,011,321,374.12) (172,920314.61)  (2,011,321,374.12) (172.920,314.61)
Quilumasunnuitnim 2,920,843,387.06 - 2,920,843,387.06 -
Auaasuainmssimieginsel 10,600.00 - 10,600.00 -
13uamhmﬁa§aqﬂnmi (504,184.00) (155,245.00) (504,184.00) (155,245.00)
Auaatioitosodunswdhifidanu - (339,237.08) - (339,237.08)
Suaaioiieniann Insamsseionfiy (21,014,703.12) (47,528,970.41) (21,014,703.12) (47,528,970.41)
fuansunnaeni 37,092,371.54 45,676,186.83 37,092,371.54 45,676,186.83
nszuaduaagnsldmoin AF1Uhy fonssuaau 303,641,405.16  (6,610,531,846.93) 303,641,405.16 (6,610,531,846.93)
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EGAT INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Notes

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit (loss) before income taxes

Adjustment to reconcile profit (loss) before income taxes to
net cash provided by (used in) from operating activities
Depreciation 7.8
Amortization 7.9
Employee expense realized from estimates 7.15
Unrealized (gain) loss from foreign exchange rate
Share of profit from investment in associates
Dividend income from investment in associates
Interest income
Gain on disposal of assets
Loss from operating activities before change in operating assets and liabilities
Change in operating assets (increase) decrease
Trade accounts receivable
Other accounts receivable
Bank deposits as collateral
Change in operating liabilities increase (decrease)
Trade accounts payable
Other accounts payable
Other current liabilities

Actual payment on employee benefits 7.15

Cash received from operating
Cash received from interest
Cash recieved from income taxes

Cash payment on income taxes

Net cash flows provided by (used in) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Cash payment on investment in associates

Cash payment on temporary investments

Dividend received from associates

Cash received on disposal of assets

Cash payment on buy equipment

Cash payment on buy intagible assets

Cash payment on project development cost - for collection

Cash received from interest

Net cash flows provided by (used in) investing activities

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

Financial statements

in which the equity method is applied

109

Unit : Baht

Separate financial statements

2017

1,533,026,468.57

400,240.80

664,066.89

1,740,302.00
(282,246,898.27)
(1,338,013,219.71)

2016

(Restated)

(192,529,743.43)

592,133.94

645,507.09

804,413.00
117,028,984.66
(27,533,441.72)

2017

3,129,633,596.01

400,240.80

664,066.89

1,740,302.00
(282,246,898.27)

(2,934,620,347.15)

2016

(Restated)

183,070,476.24

592,133.94
645,507.09
804,413.00
117,028,984.66

(403,133,661.39)

(74,187,951.60) (51,958,860.33) (74,187,951.60) (51,958,860.33)
(3,032.86) - (3,032.86) -
(158,620,024.18) (152,951,006.79) (158,620,024.18) (152,951,006.79)
812,921.75 153,601.25 812,921.75 153,601.25
142,888.95 (13,618,087.97) 142,888.95 (13,618,087.97)
611,926,310.44 580,006,661.95 611,926,310.44 580,006,661.95
(64,874,309.60) 22,963,957.05 (64,874,309.60) 22,963,957.05
(4,115,002.96) 17,656,578.55 (4,115,002.96) 17,656,578.55
(257,020.46) 124,207.69 (257,020.46) 124,207.69
(1,263,764.00) - (1,263,764.00) -

542,372,024.12

607,286,918.52

542,372,024.12

607,286,918.52

383,751,999.94

454,335911.73

383,751,999.94

454,335911.73

5,842,754.31 7,885,015.76 5,842,754.31 7,885,015.76
763,997.23 968,326.34 763,997.23 968,326.34
(581,209,130.86) 21,081,232.74 (581,209,130.86) 21,081,232.74
(190,850,379.38) 484,270,486.57 (190,850,379.38) 484,270,486.57
(621,464,692.20) (6,435,264,266.66) (621,464,692.20) (6,435,264,266.66)
(2,011,321,374.12) (172,920,314.61) (2,011,321,374.12) (172,920,314.61)

2,920,843,387.06
10,600.00
(504,184.00)
(21,014,703.12)

37,092,371.54

(155,245.00)

(339,237.08)

(47,528,970.41)
45,676,186.83

2,920,843,387.06
10,600.00
(504,184.00)
(21,014,703.12)

37,092,371.54

(155,245.00)

(339,237.08)

(47,528,970.41)
45,676,186.83

303,641,405.16

(6,610,531,846.93)

303,641,405.16

(6,610,531,846.93)

(Signed) Watchara Hemruchatanun

(Mr. Watchara Hemruchatanun)

President
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Unit : Baht

Separate financial statements

Notes in which the equity method is applied
2017 2016
(Restated)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from additional paid-up share capital 7.16 101,900,000.00 5,987,500,000.00

Cash payment on finance lease liabilities (159,750.00)

2017

101,900,000.00
(159,750.00)

2016

(Restated)

5,987,500,000.00

Net cash flows provided by financing activities 101,740,250.00

5,987,500,000.00

101,740,250.00

5,987,500,000.00

Effect from foreign exchange rate in cash and cash equivalents (916,505.98)

(501,430.66)

(916,505.98)

(501,430.66)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 7.1

Supplementary cash flow information
Unpaid for outstanding payable on project development costs - for collection
Unpaid for outstanding payable on finance lease assets -

Unpaid for outstanding payable on investment in associates -

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

(Signed) Watchara Hemruchatanun

(Mr. Watchara Hemruchatanun)

President

5,758,540,900.00

213,614,769.80 (139,262,791.02) 213,614,769.80 (139,262,791.02)
96,085,828.27 235,348,619.29 96,085,828.27 235,348,619.29
309,700,598.07 96,085,828.27 309,700,598.07 96,085,828.27
2,409,419.90 7,607,883.98 2,409,419.90 7,607,883.98
319,500.00 - 319,500.00

5,758,540,900.00
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1. General information

EGAT International Company Limited, “EGATi”, is a limited company, incorporated in Thailand on
December 18, 2007. EGATI is an investment arm for Electricity Generating Authority of Thailand “EGAT”
of which the main objectives are to secure domestic power system by importing electricity and to create
value added by investing abroad in power and power related businesses for benefits of EGAT businesses
and the country. EGATI is located at 53 Moo 2, Charan Sanitwong Road, Bang Kruai, Nonthaburi.

2. Basis of financial statements preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards
(TFRSs) and Thai accounting guidance promulgated by the Federation of Accounting Professions (“FAP”)
which is in compliance with the notification of the Department of Business Development “The requirement
for the brief items to be shown in the financial statements, B.E. 2554 (2011)”, dated September 28,
B.E. 2554 (2011), under the third paragraph of section 11 of the Accounting Act, B.E. 2543 (2000). The
notification has been effective for the accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2011.

The accounting principles applied might be different from the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
adopted in other countries. There is no objective to prepare these financial statements to present
financial position and operation performance to be in line with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
adopted in other countries. These financial statements have been prepared based on the assumption that
users of the financial statements have an understanding of Thai Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
and practices.

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except explained
otherwise as disclosed in Note 4, Significant accounting policies.

This English translation of the financial statements has been translated from the statutory financial
statements that were issued in Thai language. In the event of conflict or differences in the interpretation

between two languages, the Thai financial statements shall prevail.



114
stgvi1uUds:9U 2560

3. mMslgus:u1uns

TunsdnineunisRulviaenaaesiuunsgiunssenunenstululsswmealng fualilieusnises
Ussanainsuaglideanuiiiiendos e‘z‘iaﬁmamwwiagammmﬁm%mm%um%’wéLLamﬁﬁuﬁmmﬂﬂﬁmumiL‘Eu
mmﬁy’amiL?JmLma%’agaLﬁaaﬁuﬁum%’wéLLawﬁﬁuﬁawLﬁﬂ%u o Suiflusunsdu Fauiiint e eaunnangn
Farlszanamsiaudinihsuimslddaindiasssnanstuanenudnlalunansaiuasasiidnseinluly
Hagliuegredianuin
4. asUulgurenisuryBndiAty

4.1 Idudana:signisinguiniiduda

RuaALazIIINISEUMNRUER MN9AUTINES uda Juensuinsussavnsziaseiu oauning
uazUszanliiiu 3 Whou sauﬁaﬁaé’mmﬂ%ﬁw‘%aﬁjﬁLLaﬂL‘EuﬁﬁmthLﬁu 3 1iou agliilnnseynity

4.2 yanak$onoMsAIAgIToLAU
yanavzeRansiiAsatestufiuuien wuneis yanavsedansiitenamuauuitnmsegnaugulag
vignliinssilulaememssieneden viseegneldnismuauifeatiuiuuiem sautsuiemdes wasions
Aiduusdndeslundaiieatu vsdvsau Aanissiud USSR NTINNIUTBNTINUYRIUTEN
Tunsfinsanauduiusssrnsyanavietanisfiisdestutuiisnutarens visnailadaden
Y9IANUFUHUTIINNIFULUUN N VY

4.3 ankiinsAa:ankidu

aﬂﬂﬁﬂwsﬁwLLauaﬂﬁﬁﬁuLLaQQﬁa&mamam%ﬁmwmulﬁ%’u ﬂ"lLﬁawﬁaqé’a%qmﬁmmwmamwﬁﬁmmdn
mwaﬂmumulﬁlm Imsﬂiummmnmuaummmmaaaa o 'suaum Ausz TNt Ruasan NNy
maqaﬂwmuﬁawu iaumwmimmﬂamwsaaavmumwumawamaﬂm o Sudun mmaa%ammﬂmu

iuﬁluﬂﬂimammﬂm&maLﬂumwuwamﬂ%mEﬂ,umsmms

4.4 vuavnufuus¥nsou
FuanpuluuidninuanduunsfuenzinislegliiBnnmu wesuanduunsfuiuanibuamu
mudsduladslaglyivdulande
Uitn3ufduutailsvenauuesuiimsumudadiuiiussnidnlddsluilsnauue suitmiam
UindinmsRnsamnauseussernatydhiderdiuansiduamuluuidnsminmsdesawidol
mniideustiintu Vit uaamarauInmMstes leiFouifisugariinininagldsuaudugadn
ayFveaiuamu uazsuframsluiidmutailsvdonaureaiuasplunisnsuludlsvievianu
Tusumsiuanzians Guamulusidmhuestiuiindydmnenamuididemsfes funuasiinguiu
dieaerieunaudsuulasdmouumuiiindunnnsuisuasarivesdmeuunuiininindosdne dunua
swumumnsaiiRedesnnsldinvesiuasuil



115
ANNUAL REPORT 2017

3. Use of accounting estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Thai Financial Reporting Standards
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the book value of assets and
liabilities reported in the financial statements as well as the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as
at financial date. The actual results might be different from the estimation although the estimations have

been conducted on the basis of the best comprehension of the current situation by the management.

4. Significant accounting policies
4.1 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash, cash in current and saving accounts as well as fixed
accounts with within 3 months term including promissory notes or bills of exchange with maturity of

3 months or less without commitment.

4.2 Related parties

The parties are considered as related parties when EGATI has ability to control, directly or indirectly,
over the parties and vice versa. Related parties also include the parties under the common control as
EGATI. This includes subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries, associates, joint venture, high-level management,
directors and employees of EGATI.

In considering each related party relationship, the consideration shall be made on the basis of

substance of the relationship than the legal form.

4.3 Trade accounts receivable and other accounts receivable

Trade accounts receivable and other accounts receivable are stated at net realizable value. Allowance
for doubtful accounts is considered from accounts receivable which are expected to be uncollectible.
The estimate is made based on the outstanding debts at the end of period, payment history and existing
financial status of accounts receivable as well as percentage of aging debts schedule at the end of period.

Incurred doubtful accounts are recognized as administrative expense in profit or loss.

4.4 Investments in associates

Investments in associates have been presented in the separate financial statements under the cost
method and in the financial statements in which the equity method is applied under the equity method.

Share of gains or losses from associates are recorded in proportion to the company’s equity
interest in those gains and losses.

EGATI determines at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that the investments
in associates are impaired. If this is the case, EGATi calculates the amount of impairment as the difference
between the recoverable amount of the associate and its carrying value and recognizes the amount to
the share of profit (loss) from associates in profit or loss.

In the separate financial statements, investments in associates are accounted for at cost less
provision for impairment. The cost is adjusted to reflect changes in contingent consideration expected

to be paid amendments. The cost also includes direct attributable costs of investment.
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4.5 Equipment

Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is calculated by using
the straight-line method in order to reduce the book value of each type of assets over the estimated
useful lives of each class of asset as follows:

Useful lives (years)

Audio visual equipment and Office supplies 5-10 years
Communication devices 5 years
Computer and equipment 3 years

When the carrying amount is estimated to be higher than the recoverable amount, the carrying
amount shall be adjusted to the recoverable amount.
Gain and loss on disposal of Equipment shall be calculated by comparing between the carrying

amounts and the selling price. Gain and loss on disposal shall be recognized in profit or loss.

4.6 Intangible assets
Computer software shall be amortized based on its useful lives which is normally not more
than 5 years. The useful lives as well as the amortization basis shall be revised and reviewed every

accounting period.

4.7 Project development costs - for collection

Development costs incurred on development project are capitalized to assets when an approval
of project investment in principle is made by the Ministry of Energy.

However, if EGATI’s Board of Directors has considered and approved to cease the project, all
relevant costs which capitalized to assets will be recognized as expenses in the incurred period in

profit or loss.

4.8 Revenue Recognition
Interest income is recognized based on a time proportion basis and the effective rate of return
on assets.

Dividend income is recognized when EGATI’s right to receive the dividend payment is established.

4.9 Basic earnings (loss) per share
Basic earnings (loss) per share are calculated by dividing net profit (loss) for the year by the

weighted average number of ordinary shares for the period.

4.10 Income taxes
Income tax expenses for the year comprise current and deferred income tax. Current and
deferred income tax is recognized in profit or loss except to items that recognized directly in equity

or in other comprehensive income.
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Current tax income is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for
the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment
to tax payable in respect of previous years.

EGATI calculates deferred income tax from temporary differences between the carrying amounts
and tax bases of assets and liabilities. However, the deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises
from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that
at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income
tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the
end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset
is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilized. Deferred
income tax is provided on temporary differences arising from investments in associates, except where
the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled by EGATi and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred income tax assets and
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the same taxable

entity or different taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

4.11 Employee benefits

The commitments relating to the post-employment benefits shall be recognized by using the
projected unit credit method performed by the actuary.

EGATi employees would receive compensations after retirement according to the labor law
in Thailand providing all requirements agreed in the employment contract are satisfied. Employee
benefits obligation are classified as Defined benefit obligation for which the projected unit credit based
on the Actuarial basis is applied as a calculation method. Under this method, the future benefits that
the employee expects to earn in the future in return for their service provided would be estimated
and discounted to attain the present value. The discount rate used normally base on the yield on
the government bonds which have the maturity date approximately the same as the terms of the
company’s obligations. The expenditures relating to the employee benefits shall be recognized in
profit or loss for allocating costs throughout the employment period.

EGATI will review the actuarial assumptions on the 3 years basis and will recognize actuarial

gains/losses from post-employment benefits in other comprehensive income in the period as incurred.
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4.12 Foreign currency translation

Assets and liabilities of integrated foreign operations are translated into Thai Baht using the
closing rate at the statement of financial position date. Revenues and expenses are translated into
Thai Baht using the average rate during the period. Differences arising from foreign currency translation
are included in other comprehensive income and accumulated differences are presented in other
components of shareholders’ equity under equity.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Thai Baht by using the exchange rates prevailing
at the date of the transaction. The monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency
are translated into Thai Baht by using the exchange rates prevailing at the date of financial statement.
Gains and losses from foreign currency receiving or payment and from translation of monetary assets

and liabilities are recognized in profit or loss.

4.13 Assets and liabilities under finance lease agreements

Assets and liabilities under finance lease agreements are stated at the lower of fair values at
inception or present values of the minimum lease payment less accumulated depreciation. A portion
of lease payments is recognized as financial expenses and the remainder is deducted from principle
over the lease periods. Depreciations of those leased assets are calculated on the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives of each type of assets. In case the ownership of the assets is not
transferred to the lessee at the end of the lease periods, depreciations are based on the shorter of

the useful lives of the assets or the lease period.

5. Revised Thai Accounting Standards (TASs), Thai Financial Reporting
Standards (TFRSs), Thai Standing Interpretations and Thai Financial
Reporting Interpretations which are published in the Government Gazette are as follows:

Effective for accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018

Thai Accounting Standard No.1 (Revised 2017) Presentation of Financial Statements

Thai Accounting Standard No.2 (Revised 2017)
Thai Accounting Standard No.7 (Revised 2017)
Thai Accounting Standard No.8 (Revised 2017)

Thai Accounting Standard No.10 (Revised 2017)
Thai Accounting Standard No.11 (Revised 2017)
Thai Accounting Standard No.12 (Revised 2017)
Thai Accounting Standard No.16 (Revised 2017)
Thai Accounting Standard No.17 (Revised 2017)
Thai Accounting Standard No.18 (Revised 2017)
Thai Accounting Standard No.19 (Revised 2017)
Thai Accounting Standard No.20 (Revised 2017)

Inventories

Statement of Cash Flows

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors

Events after the Reporting Period
Construction Contracts

Income Taxes

Property, Plant and Equipment

Leases

Revenue

Employee Benefits

Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure

of Government Assistance
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Thai Accounting Standard No.21 (Revised 2017)

Thai Accounting Standard No.23 (Revised 2017)
Thai Accounting Standard No.24 (Revised 2017)
Thai Accounting Standard No.26 (Revised 2017)

Thai Accounting Standard No.27 (Revised 2017)
Thai Accounting Standard No.28 (Revised 2017)
Thai Accounting Standard No.29 (Revised 2017)

Thai Accounting Standard No.33 (Revised 2017)
Thai Accounting Standard No.34 (Revised 2017)
Thai Accounting Standard No.36 (Revised 2017)
Thai Accounting Standard No.37 (Revised 2017)

Thai Accounting Standard No.38 (Revised 2017)
Thai Accounting Standard No.40 (Revised 2017)
Thai Accounting Standard No.41 (Revised 2017)
Thai Financial Reporting Standard No.2 (Revised 2017)
Thai Financial Reporting Standard No.3 (Revised 2017)
Thai Financial Reporting Standard No.4 (Revised 2017)
Thai Financial Reporting Standard No.5 (Revised 2017)

Thai Financial Reporting Standard No.6 (Revised 2017)

Thai Financial Reporting Standard No.8 (Revised 2017)
Thai Financial Reporting Standard No.10 (Revised 2017)
Thai Financial Reporting Standard No.11 (Revised 2017)
Thai Financial Reporting Standard No.12 (Revised 2017)
Thai Financial Reporting Standard No.13 (Revised 2017)
Thai Standing Interpretation No.10 (Revised 2017)

Thai Standing Interpretation No.15 (Revised 2017)
Thai Standing Interpretation No.25 (Revised 2017)

Thai Standing Interpretation No.27 (Revised 2017)

Thai Standing Interpretation No.29 (Revised 2017)
Thai Standing Interpretation No.31 (Revised 2017)

123

The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange
Rates

Borrowing Costs

Related Party Disclosures

Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit
Plans

Separate Financial Statements

Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures
Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary
Economies

Earnings per Share

Interim Financial Reporting

Impairment of Assets

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets

Intangible Assets

Investment Property

Agriculture

Share-Based Payments

Business Combinations

Insurance Contracts

Non-current Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations

Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral
Resources

Operating Segments

Consolidated Financial Statements

Joint Arrangements

Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

Fair Value Measurement

Government Assistance - No Specific Relation
to Operating Activities

Operating Leases - Incentives

Income Taxes - Changes in the Tax Status of
an Entity or its Shareholders

Evaluating the Substance of Transactions
Involving the Legal Form of a Lease

Service Concession Arrangements: Disclosures
Revenue - Barter Transactions Involving

Advertising Services
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- Thai Standing Interpretation No.32 (Revised 2017)

- Thai Financial Reporting Interpretation No.1
(Revised 2017)

- Thai Financial Reporting Interpretation No.4
(Revised 2017)

- Thai Financial Reporting Interpretation No.5
(Revised 2017)

- Thai Financial Reporting Interpretation No.7
(Revised 2017)

- Thai Financial Reporting Interpretation No.10
(Revised 2017)

- Thai Financial Reporting Interpretation No.12
(Revised 2017)

- Thai Financial Reporting Interpretation No.13
(Revised 2017)

- Thai Financial Reporting Interpretation No.14
(Revised 2017)

- Thai Financial Reporting Interpretation No.15
(Revised 2017)

- Thai Financial Reporting Interpretation No.17
(Revised 2017)

- Thai Financial Reporting Interpretation No.18
(Revised 2017)

- Thai Financial Reporting Interpretation No.20
(Revised 2017)

- Thai Financial Reporting Interpretation No.21
(Revised 2017)
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Intangible Assets - Web Site Costs

Changes in Existing Decommissioning, Restoration
and Similar Liabilities

Determining whether an Arrangement contains
a Lease

Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning,
Restoration and Environmental Rehabilitation
Funds

Applying the Restatement Approach under
TAS 29 (Revised 2017) Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Economies

Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment
Service Concession Arrangements

Customer Loyalty Programmes

TAS 19 (Revised 2017) Employee benefits - The
Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum
Funding Requirements and their Interaction
Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate
Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners
Transfers of Assets from Customers

Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a

Surface Mine

Levies

The Management of EGATi has assessed and determined the potential impact of adopting Thai
Accounting Standards (TASs), Thai Financial Reporting Standards (TFRSs), Thai Standing Interpretations and

Thai Financial Reporting Interpretations, and has concluded that they shall not have the significant impact

on the financial statements when the compliances commence.
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6. The effects of adjustments and reclassifications on financial statements
of EGATi

EGATI’s separate financial statement and the financial statement in which the equity method is applied

have been restated as follows:

6.1 Error correction is related to accounting for the investment in associates. The price EGATi actually
paid was recognized as the investment, and has been corrected to the actual purpose price
pursuant to Subscription Agreement, including the related direct cost. The difference, the unpaid
amount, will be recognized as liabilities.

6.2 An adjustment is related to accounting for share of profit from measuring the fair value of the
investment in associates in financial statement in which the equity method is applied.

6.3 Due to the error correction of the investment in associates, gains or losses on foreign exchange
rate, from liability recognition of the investment in associates, income tax expenses are adjusted.

6.4 Reclassification is related to the rearrangement between the currency translation differences and
the share of other comprehensive income (loss) of associates.

6.5 The share of other comprehensive income (loss) of associates, in items that will not be reclassified

to profit or loss in subsequently, is reclassified into the retained earnings (deficit).

The effects on the statement of financial position and statements of change in shareholders' equity

are as follows;

Unit : Baht
Financial statements
in which the equity method is applied
Before Restated Reclassified After
restated and restated and
reclassified reclassified
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2016
Investment in associates 7,128,240,353.25 5,752,356,611.24 - 12,880,596,964.49
Accounts payable - related party - 5,814,403,750.00 - 5,814,403,750.00
Retained earnings (Deficit) (547,648,570.86) (62,047,138.76) 2,682,875.25 (607,012,834.37)
Other components of
shareholders' equity 154,232,176.95 = (2,682,875.25) 151,549,301.70
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016
Administrative expenses 203,916,435.12 (7,885,811.70) - 196,030,623.42

Loss on foreign exchange rate 21,561,107.20 55,862,850.00 - 77,423,957.20
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in which the equity method is applied

Financial statements
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Unit : Baht

Before

restated and

Restated

Reclassified

After
restated and

reclassified

reclassified
Share of profit (loss) from
investment in associates 48,638,380.48
Income tax expenses 23,693,004.07

Loss for the year (147,140,270.44)

Currency translation

differences -

Share of other comprehensive
(52,055,037.89)

income (loss) of associates
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
AS AT JANUARY 1, 2016

Currency translation
differences -

Share of other comprehensive

income (loss) of associates 203,604,339.59

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
AS AT JANUARY 1, 2017
Retained earnings (Deficit) (547,648,570.86)

Currency translation

differences -

Share of other comprehensive

income (loss) of associates 154,232,176.95

Total shareholders' equity 11,702,083,606.09

(21,105,438.76)
(7,035,338.30)
(62,047,138.76)

(62,047,138.76)

(62,047,138.76)

(52,055,037.89)

52,055,037.89

203,604,339.59

(203,604,339.59)

2,682,875.25

151,549,301.70

(154,232,176.95)

27,533,441.72
16,657,665.77
(209,187,409.20)

(52,055,037.89)

203,604,339.59

(607,012,834.37)

151,549,301.70

- 11,640,036,467.33
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JUNTRURNIZAINS
AdUsIILNT5 578115 NAIIIUNS
Usuuse UFuugelwmi Usuuse
JULEA9FIUSNTIRY
o Yudl 31 fuaau 2559
Ruawuluussnsiu 7,387,103,769.46 5,773,462,050.00 13,160,565,819.46
Wwiliansitieadoatu . 5,814,403,750.00 5,814,403,750.00
SREVIGER Y (134,552,977.70) (40,941,700.00) (175,494,677.70)
sumlsurayudngsa
dmsudRugaiudl 31 Surnau 2559
Algaglumsuims 203,916,435.12 (7,885,811.70) 196,030,623.42
YVAUINEATMANLUALY 21,561,107.20 55,862,850.00 77,423,957.20
AldIrendtula 23,693,004.07 (7,035,338.30) 16,657,665.77
lsdmsuy 207,354,510.47 (40,941,700.00) 166,412,810.47
sunansnsiABuLasduve sV
n Yudl 1 uns1AN 2560
SRLVIVE R (134,552,977.70) (40,941,700.00) (175,494,677.70)
eGP LSRRV 11,960,947,022.30 (40,941,700.00) 11,920,005,322.30

7. Joyalwuia

7.1 1IBuaanazshgnisInguINIIvUaQ Usenaunie

RUNINSUIANTNTEUATIEIU
RUNINSUIATORUNSNE
Rurnsuiasusednlainiy 3 ey
TuSuRuehnysyanladiiu 3 Wweu

SURUFALATIIENITAB UL UER

e : UM

2560 2559
1,000.00 1,000.00
51,694,435.59 10,242,208.83
255,944,816.53 68,036,537.47
2,060,345.95 17,806,081.97
309,700,598.07 96,085,828.27
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Separate financial statements
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Unit : Baht

Before
restated

Restated

After
restated

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2016

Investment in associates

Accounts payable - related party

Deficit

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

7,387,103,769.46

(134,552,977.70)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

Administrative expenses
Loss on foreign exchange rate
Income tax expenses

Profit for the year

203,916,435.12
21,561,107.20
23,693,004.07
207,354,510.47

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

AS AT JANUARY 1, 2017
Deficit
Total shareholders' equity

7. Additional information

(134,552,977.70)

11,960,947,022.30

7.1 Cash and cash equivalents comprise;

Current account

Saving accounts

Fixed deposits not more than 3 months

Fixed deposit receipts not more than 3 months

Total cash and cash equivalents

5,773,462,050.00

5,814,403,750.00
(40,941,700.00)

(7,885,811.70)
55,862,850.00
(7,035,338.30)
(40,941,700.00)

(40,941,700.00)
(40,941,700.00)

13,160,565,819.46

5,814,403,750.00
(175,494,677.70)

196,030,623.42
77,423,957.20
16,657,665.77
166,412,810.47

(175,494,677.70)
11,920,005,322.30

Unit : Baht

2017 2016
1,000.00 1,000.00
51,694,435.59 10,242,208.83

255,944,816.53

2,060,345.95

68,036,537.47

17,806,081.97

309,700,598.07

96,085,828.27
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7.2 1I5uavnuyddAS1I Usenaunae

Y 1 UM
2560 2559
RunsuIAIsiY 3 Weow uliiiiu 12 e 2,393,683,955.05 602,175,946.15
TusuRushnusedniiu 3 e ualiiu 12 Fiou 2,052,857,142.13 1,974,867,030.21
FmRuAmUiag1 4,446,541,097.18 2,577,042,976.36
7.3 S19N1SS:KINVUANAKSDNDNISAINYITDLAU
nansiievesiuiuuien dwsulauaniun 31 Sunau 2560 ¢ail
HoRanis Ussmaiidnne/doyund ANYULAUFUNUS
A, vy Jugffieudesaz 100
U3 lihinReu 1 91in aud.an Juudenau vidnieuiesas 30
PT Adaro Indonesia a1ssauSgoulailide Juudenau vsemideudesay 11.533
578M153EnIYARaVITENaNIsINEataiy IsuaziBunasulacil
Ve IERTRYY
2560 2559
7.3.1 gnuiln1sn - Aansitieadesiu Usznouse
3 e 1 d1in 2,314,979.00 3,127,900.75
7.3.2 gnwildu - yaraveRansitisadesiu Usznoude
fuivnsuagid v 200,759.53 3,035.50
3 e 1 drin 101,030.00 42,180.00

AN = 61,750.00
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7.2 Temporary investments comprise;
Unit : Baht
2017 2016
Deposits more than 3 months
but not more than 12 months 2,393,683,955.05 602,175,946.15
Fixed deposit receipts more than 3 months
but not more than 12 months 2,052,857,142.13 1,974,867,030.21
Total temporary investments 4,446,541,097.18 2,577,042,976.36
7.3 Related party transactions
Related parties to EGATI for the year ended December 31, 2017 are as follows:
Country of
Name of entity incorporation/nationality Nature of relationship
EGAT Thailand 100% shareholding
Nam Ngiep 1 Lao PDR Associated company,
Power Company Limited EGATi has 30% shareholding
PT Adaro Indonesia Republic of Indonesia Associated company,
EGATI has 11.533% shareholding
Related party transactions are as follows:
Unit : Baht
2017 2016
7.3.1 Trade accounts receivable - related party comprise;
Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited 2,314,979.00 3,127,900.75
7.3.2 Other accounts receivable - related party comprise;
Managements and officers 200,759.53 3,035.50
Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited 101,030.00 42,180.00
- 61,750.00

EGAT
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6,314,583.99
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7.3.3

7.3.4

7.3.5

7.3.6

7.3.7

7.3.8

Trade accounts payable - related party comprise;

EGAT

Other accounts payable - related party comprise;
Other accounts payable
Managements and officers

EGAT

Accrued expenses

EGAT

Accounts payable - related party comprise;

PT Adaro Indonesia

Revenues - related party comprise;
Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited

PT Adaro Indonesia

Cost of services - related party comprise;

EGAT

Administrative expenses - related party

comprise;

Directors and managements remuneration

EGAT
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Unit : Baht
2017 2016

1,344,759.69 40,669,168.46
919,279.07 417,313.95
609,975.55 65,407.22
168,728.45 1,448,897.86
5,304,822,800.00 5,814,403,750.00
9,648,508.48 12,683,446.75

2,934,620,347.15

248,623.50

25,822,041.17
6,645,113.19

403,133,661.39

5,874,260.00

22,063,447.41
6,314,583.99
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7.4 Trade accounts receivable comprise;

Trade accounts receivable - related party (Note 7.3.1)
Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited
Associate management services

Total trade accounts receivable

7.5 Other accounts receivable comprise;

Other accounts receivable - related party (Note 7.3.2)
Managements and officers
Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited

EGAT

Other accounts receivable - co-developer
Other accounts receivable - other parties
Prepaid expenses

Accrued interest income

Total other accounts receivable

7.6 Bank deposits as collateral
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Unit : Baht

2017 2016
2,314,979.00 3,127,900.75
2,314,979.00 3,127,900.75
Unit : Baht

2017 2016
200,759.53 3,035.50
101,030.00 42,180.00
- 61,750.00
301,789.53 106,965.50

12,791,672.61
6,930,605.26
216,242.21

34,344,154.20

13,161,572.26
6,930,252.00
150,970.91

3,794,612.55

54,584,463.81

24,144,373.22

The bank deposits amount of USD 13.559 million or approximately Baht 440.87 million (using the
buying rate as at December 29, 2017 at Baht 32.5146 per USD) with BNP PARIBAS BANGKOK BRANCH

is a guarantee to issue Standby letter of credit: SBLC for unpaid share capital to Nam Ngiep 1 Power

Company Limited which will be decreased by the amount of money paid for the share capital as

mentioned in Note 11.2.
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139
ANNUAL REPORT 2017
7.7 Investment in associates
7.7.1 Information of associated company
Country of
incorporation Shareholding proportion
Company name /nationality Business (percentage)
Associate company 2017 2016
Nam Ngiep 1 Power Generation and supply
Company Limited Lao PDR of electricity 30 30
Republic of Generation and supply
PT Adaro Indonesia Indonesia of coal 11.533 11.533

EGATI invested in PT Adaro Indonesia with shareholding proportion of 11.533% which
EGATI has 1 representative in Board of Commissioners from total 6 representatives for control
the management of Board of Directors which EGATi has 1 voting rights.

7.7.2 Details of investment in associates

Unit : Baht
Shareholding proportion
Company name (percentage) Equity Method
Associated Company 2017 2016 2017 2016
Nam Ngiep 1 Power
Company Limited 30 30 1,775,997,234.34 1,563,413,742.58
PT Adaro Indonesia 11.533 11.533 9,764,355,472.01 11,317,183,221.91
Total 11,540,352,706.35  12,880,596,964.49
Unit : Baht
Company name Cost Method Dividend
Associated Company 2017 2016 2017 2016
Nam Ngiep 1 Power
Company Limited 2,178,714,361.66  1,557,249,669.46 - -
PT Adaro Indonesia 11,603,316,150.00 11,603,316,150.00 2,934,620,347.15 403,133,661.39

Total 13,782,030,511.66 13,160,565,819.46 2,934,620,347.15 403,133,661.39
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Movements in investments in associates can be analyzed as follows;
Unit : Baht
Equity Method Cost Method
2017 2016 2017 2016

Book value at the beginning of year 12,880,596,964.49  1,111,764,180.14 13,160,565,819.46 966,760,652.80

Additional investments 621,464,692.20 590,489,016.66 621,464,692.20 590,489,016.66

Purchase of investment in

associates

11,603,316,150.00 11,603,316,150.00

Share of profit from investment
in associates 1,338,013,219.71 27,533,441.72 - -

Currency translation differences (366,098,360.60) (52,055,037.89) = =

Share of other comprehensive

income (loss) of associates

Changes in fair value of
available-for-sale
financial assets 4,010,621.18 - - -

Remeasurements of defined
benefit plans (3,014,083.48) 2,682,875.25 - -

Dividend income (2,934,620,347.15)  (403,133,661.39) = =

Book value at the end of year 11,540,352,706.35 12,880,596,964.49 13,782,030,511.66 13,160,565,819.46

Investment in Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited

On September 11, 2014, Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited achieved financial agreement
which result in funding the loan to the project instead of money funded from share capital by
the shareholders. Loan will be drawn down until debt to equity ratio reaches 71:29. In 2017, the
debt to equity ratio has reached to the defined point, therefore EGATI has increase investment
in Associated Company in the amount of USD 18.186 million.

On May 9, 2017, Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited has increased the registered capital
from 2,000,000 shares to 2,500,000 shares which EGATi has increased 150,000 shares, total amount
of shares 750,000.

EGATi has pledged all of shares in Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited in amount of 750,000
shares at USD 100.00 per share and grant security over all related dividends and other rights,
interests and benefits arising from such shares in favor of Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited’s
lenders and other secured parties, as at December 31, 2017, EGATi has fully paid up share in
amount of 649,482 shares.
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Investment in PT Adaro Indonesia

EGATIi has signed Subscription Agreement for purchase shares in PT Adaro Indonesia in
amount of USD 325 million. On November 22, 2016, EGATI has paid for such share in amount of
USD 163.500 million (approximately Baht 5,829.85 million) and EGATi will pay the remaining in
amount of USD 161.500 million in 2022-2027 when PT Adaro Indonesia has met the condition in
Subscription Agreement as mentioned in Note 11.3.

As at December 31, 2017, EGATi determined fair value of the acquired net asset and allocated

cost of business combination. The detail of investment is described below:

Financial consolidated information

Unit : Baht
Fair value of net assets acquired 4,290,096,753.65
Revaluation surplus of mining properties (presented in investment in associates) 3,523,674,395.45
Goodwill (presented in investment in associates) 3,789,545,000.90
Purchase consideration 11,603,316,150.00

Revaluation surplus of mining properties will be amortized by the units of production method

between the coal production in each year and total coal production plan.

Hedging items in associated company

Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited entered into Interest Rate Swap Contract (IRS) and
Cross Currency Swap Contract (CCS).

PT Adaro Indonesia entered into fuel hedging contracts which are based on price on GAS
OIL - 0.5 SINGAPORE - PLATTS ASIA - PACIFIC.

In accordance with International Accounting Standard No.39 on Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement, as at December 31, 2017, the effective of hedging are as follows;

1. Interest Rate Swap Contract incurred gains of USD 3.149 million (approximately Baht 105.79
million) which recognized in the other comprehensive income.

2. Cross Currency Swap Contract incurred losses of USD 1.116 million (approximately Baht
38.21 million) which recognized in the profit and loss.

3. Fuel hedging Contract incurred gains of USD 1.974 million (approximately Baht 64.87 million)
which recognized in the profit and loss, and losses of USD 0.603 million (approximately Baht
23.28 million) in the other comprehensive income (using the average rate during the period).

In the preparation of the financial statements under the equity method, EGATi does not
recognize derivative transactions in the investment under the equity method and share of
gains or losses from associates due to Thai Accounting Standards is not currently applicable for

International Accounting Standard No. 39 on Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.
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Disposal/Write-off

As at December 31, 2017

Accumulated depreciation

As at January 1, 2016
Depreciation for the year

As at December 31, 2016

(253,711.99)
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7.8 Equipment comprise;
Unit : Baht
Furniture and
office equipment Total
Cost
As at January 1, 2016 4,480,806.84 4,480,806.84
Additions during the year 474,745.00 474,745.00
As at December 31, 2016 4,955,551.84 4,955,551.84
Additions during the year 504,184.00 504,184.00

(253,711.99)

5,206,023.85

5,206,023.85

(3,349,017.18)
(592,133.94)

(3,349,017.18)
(592,133.94)

(3,941,151.12)

(3,941,151.12)

Depreciation for the year (400,240.80) (400,240.80)
Disposal/write-off 246,144.85 246,144.85
As at December 31, 2017 (4,095,247.07) (4,095,247.07)
Net book value
As at December 31, 2016 1,014,400.72 1,014,400.72
As at December 31, 2017 1,110,776.78 1,110,776.78
EGATi’s equipment has included financial lease asset as follows;

Unit : Baht

Cost Depreciation Net book value

As at December 31, 2017 319,500.00 64,771.11 254,728.89

As at December 31, 2016 319,500.00 872.91 318,627.09
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7.9 Intangible assets comprise;

Cost

As at January 1, 2016
Additions during the year
As at December 31, 2016
Additions during the year
As at December 31, 2017
Accumulated amortization
As at January 1, 2016
Amortization for the year
As at December 31, 2016
Amortization for the year
As at December 31, 2017
Net book value

As at December 31, 2016

As at December 31, 2017

7.10 Project development costs - for collection
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Unit : Baht
Computer
software Total

3,148,062.99 3,148,062.99
339,237.08 339,237.08
3,487,300.07 3,487,300.07
3,487,300.07 3,487,300.07
(899,913.41) (899,913.41)
(645,507.09) (645,507.09)

(1,545,420.50)

(1,545,420.50)

(664,066.89) (664,066.89)
(2,209,487.39) (2,209,487.39)
1,941,879.57 1,941,879.57
1,277,812.68 1,277,812.68

As at December 31, 2017, EGATi has recognized project development costs - for collection in

the amount of Baht 496.21 million of the Upper Thanlwin (Mong Ton) Hydropower Project and Quang

Tri 1 Thermal Power Project which the principle of project investment was approved by the Minister

of Energy on November 21, 2014 and May 16, 2016 respectively. These costs are agreed by Project

Management Committee to reimburse after establishment of the project company as follows:
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Unit : Baht
Upper Thanlwin Quang Tri 1
(Mong Ton) Thermal Power
Hydropower Project Plant Project Total
Balance
at January 1, 2016 473,754,680.80 - 473,754,680.80
Additions during the year 46,295,176.63 8,741,677.76 55,136,854.39
Loss on foreign exchange rate (34,857,457.05) (46,356.56) (34,903,813.61)
Balance
at December 31, 2016 485,292,400.38 8,695,321.20 493,987,721.58
Additions during the year 11,049,732.62 4,766,506.42 15,816,239.04
Loss on foreign exchange rate (12,883,507.55) (710,681.76) (13,594,189.31)
Balance
at December 31, 2017 483,458,625.45 12,751,145.86 496,209,771.31
7.11 Deferred income taxes

7.11.1 Deferred tax assets and liabilities

Unit : Baht

2017 2016

Deferred tax assets (liabilities), net 808,967.19 -
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7.11.2 Movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities
Unit : Baht
Other
Profit comprehensive
2016 or Loss income 2017
Deferred tax assets :
Employee benefits _ 716,964.80 133,508.40 850,473.20
Total - 716,964.80 133,508.40 850,473.20
Deferred tax liabilities :
Finance lease liabilities _ 18,995.78 - 18,995.78
Equipment _ 22,510.23 - 22,510.23
Total - 41,506.01 - 41,506.01
7.12 Trade accounts payable comprise;
Unit : Baht
2017 2016
Trade accounts payable - related party (Note 7.3.3)
EGAT
Survey fees - Huteyi Hydropower Project - 40,211,860.09
Administrative service expenses 1,344,759.69 457,308.37
1,344,759.69 40,669,168.46
Trade accounts payable - non-related party
Consultant fees 87,602.47 27,398,650.00
Associate management service expenses = 145,161.00
87,602.47 27,543,811.00
Total trade accounts payable 1,432,362.16 68,212,979.46




7.13 1I9WKUDU Usznaumie

vy X v a o o Yy v
LRI UNIIAT - NINTINENYIVBINY (VQJ'WSJL'VW! 7.3.4)
ANR.

AURSIAYENSLASRI0UY
AU UMLIVRIEUIINT
Al AUNIINTNaIL NNR.

AlTa8D

v [

v S o o
RINUIU - YARANINGIVIINU ('WlHEJL‘Mﬁ] 7.3.4)

=

v A a =
RINUU - YARANIDNINITOU

Anldidnednagne - Ramsiieadasiu unews 7.3.9)
Ae.
ATUIN199U Key Managers Services
A3199118529 - Tasesmslninduihanasiuneuuy (o)
AlEAN8LAUNI
AsaUTEIULMLIYRIEUIINT

1 2 d‘
AlTI8De

' PR ¥ ' a I
AnldaneA19318dUa Usenausie
AT ENRUILATING
AN NI
oy oA
ANIN9DUY
AlTI8D

¥

v S
FIURTINUBU

stgviuUls:oU 2560

e - UM

2560 2559
584,655.00 -
- 43,014.00
23,238.90 -
2,081.65 22,393.22
609,975.55 65,407.22
919,279.07 417,313.95
1,338,307.92 983,648.87
- 878,594.50
58,835.45 -
23,865.00 489,970.00
86,028.00 43,014.00
- 37,319.36
168,728.45 1,448,897.86
5,974,019.74 15,579,778.21

21,762,444.93
2,632,032.51

1,393,142.82

20,196,356.49
2,468,571.43

1,045,200.00

31,761,640.00

39,289,906.13

34,797,930.99

42,205,210.03




ANNUAL REPORT 2017

7.13 Other accounts payable comprise;

Other accounts payable - related party, entity (Note 7.3.4)
EGAT

Airfares
Car rental for executives
Travelling expenses - EGAT's employees

Other expenses

Other accounts payable - related party, individuals (Note 7.3.4)

Other accounts payable - non-related party

Accrued expenses - related party (Note 7.3.4)
EGAT
Key management service expenses

Survey fees - Upper Thanlwin (Mong Ton)
Hydropower Project

Travelling expenses
Car rental for executives

Other expenses

Other accrued expenses comprise;
Project development expenses
Employee expenses

Other service fees

Other expenses

153

Unit : Baht

2017 2016
584,655.00 -
- 43,014.00
23,238.90 -
2,081.65 22,393.22
609,975.55 65,407.22
919,279.07 417,313.95
1,338,307.92 983,648.87
- 878,594.50
58,835.45 -
23,865.00 489,970.00
86,028.00 43,014.00
- 37,319.36
168,728.45 1,448,897.86
5,974,019.74 15,579,778.21

21,762,444.93
2,632,032.51

1,393,142.82

20,196,356.49
2,468,571.43

1,045,200.00

31,761,640.00

39,289,906.13

Total other accounts payable

34,797,930.99

42,205,210.03
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7.14 Other current liabilities comprise;
WY 1 UM
2017 2018
Deposit received and security guarantee 450,245.00 653,992.58
Withholding tax 433,475.19 410,762.84
Withholding tax payable to Lao PDR 104,561.55 180,546.78
Total other current liabilities 988,281.74 1,245,302.20

7.15 Non-current provisions for employee benefits
As at December 31, 2017, Non-current provisions for employee benefits as shown in statement

of financial position comprise of;

Unit : Baht
2017 2018

Balance the beginning 3,108,286.00 2,303,873.00
Current service costs 843,472.00 716,864.00
Interest costs 139,557.00 87,549.00
Actuarial losses 667,542.00 -
Past service costs 757,273.00 -
Actual payment (1,263,764.00) -
Balance the end 4,252,366.00 3,108,286.00

Expenses in administrative expenses for the year ended December 31, 2017 are as follows:

Unit : Baht

2017 2018
Current service costs 843,472.00 716,864.00
Interest costs 139,557.00 87,549.00

Past service costs 757,273.00 -

Total 1,740,302.00 804,413.00
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Actuarial losses from post-employment benefit obligation recognized in the statements of

comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2017 are as follows:

Loss from experience adjustments

Loss from changes in financial assumptions

Loss from changes in demographic assumptions

Total

Principal actuarial assumptions

Annual percentage

Unit : Baht

2017 2016
418,207.00 -
156,059.00 =
93,276.00 -
667,542.00 -

Discount rate 3.0

Inflation rate

Consumer price index 3
Turnover rate 4
0
Salary increase rate 6-8
Accrual of unutilized leave 1.5 days/annum
Mortality rate (by table) TMO17

For the employees not over 49 years old

For the employees 50 years old or more

(Maximum 30 days)

(Thai mortality tables in 2017)

Sensitivity analysis of principal actuarial assumptions used in determining the present value

of benefit obligations as at December 31, 2017 are as follow:

Unit : Baht

Increase (decrease) in present value of the obligation

Increase 1%

Decrease 1%

Discount rate (579,701.00)

Salary increasing rate 688,619.00

723,689.00

(566,667.00)
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7.16 Share capital
On January 1, 2017, EGATI’s registered paid-up capital was Baht 12,095.50 million which
consisted of 1,209.55 million ordinary shares at Baht 10 per share. On April 26, 2017, EGATi has
increased the registered capital which has been fully paid by the shareholders for Baht 101.90 million.
On December 31, 2017, EGATI’s registered paid-up capital was Baht 12,197.40 million which
consisted of 1,219.74 million ordinary shares at Baht 10 per share. In this regard, 99.99% of share
capital was held by the EGAT, the remaining was assigned by EGAT to be held by EGAT’s executives.

7.17 Revenue from services
Revenue from services for the year ended December 31, 2017 are as follows:

Unit : Baht
2017 2016
Revenue from service - related party (Note 7.3.6)
Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited
Management services agreement 9,648,508.48 12,683,446.75
Total revenue from service 9,648,508.48 12,683,446.75
7.18 Other income - others

Other income - others for the year ended December 31, 2017 are as follows:

Unit : Baht

2017 2016

Penalty 26,974.04 26,162.10
Others 302,909.26 99,438.93

Total other income - others 329,883.30 125,601.03
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7.19 Cost of services
Cost of services for the year ended December 31, 2017 are as follows:
Unit : Baht
2017 2016

Cost of services - related party (Note 7.3.7)
EGAT

Key management service expenses 248,623.50 5,874,260.00
Associate management service expenses 6,289,076.36 5,502,252.64
Total cost of services 6,537,699.86 11,376,512.64

7.20 Administrative expenses

Administrative expenses for the year ended December 31, 2017 are as follows:

Unit : Baht
2017 2016
Administrative expenses - related party (Note 7.3.8)
EGAT
Administrative service expenses 5,810,099.74 5,814,599.35
Car rental for executives 516,168.00 473,154.00
Survey fees - Huteyi Hydropower Project = (158,279.36)
Survey fees - Upper Thanlwin (Mong Ton)
Hydropower Project 318,845.45 185,110.00
6,645,113.19 6,314,583.99
Employee expenses 73,577,886.88 93,449,189.46
Project development expenses 6,361,600.94 42,825,001.96
Associate administrative expenses 3,231,434.64 1,554,889.22
Other service fees 15,727,872.00 12,135,593.62
Committee travelling expenses 4,492,243.87 3,629,911.08
Others 16,487,924.73 36,121,454.09
Total administrative expenses 126,524,076.25 196,030,623.42

Project development expenses for the year ended December 31, 2017 in the amount of Baht

6.36 million; mostly are consultant fees amounted of Baht 0.76 million and travelling expenses

amounted of Baht 5.37 million.
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7.21 Expenses by nature

Expenses by nature for the year ended December 31, 2017 are as follows:

Employee expenses
Outsourcing costs

Project development expenses
Depreciation and amortization
Loss on foreign exchange rate
Other expenses

Total expenses by nature

7.22 Income tax expenses

Current income tax
Deferred income tax

Total income tax expenses

163

Unit : Baht

2017 2016
74,094,054.88 93,922,343.46
23,957,673.81 25,382,729.97
6,680,446.39 42,851,832.60
1,064,307.69 1,237,641.03
- 77,423,957.20
27,265,293.34 44,012,589.00

133,061,776.11

284,831,093.26

Unit : Baht

2017 2016
628,091,054.75 16,657,665.77
(675,458.79) =
627,415,595.96 16,657,665.77

The income tax on profit before tax differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using

the basic tax rate of the home country as follows:

Profit before income taxes

Tax calculated at a tax rate of The result
of the accounting profit

multiplied by the income tax rate

Tax effect of :

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes and income
and expenses recognised in the different periods

between accounting and tax
Additional expenses deduction allowed
Deficit that not more than 5 accounting period

Income tax expenses

Unit : Baht

Separate financial statements

2017 2016
3,129,633,596.01 183,070,476.24
20% 20%
625,926,719.20 36,614,095.25
1,714,091.46 11,207,651.89
(225,214.70) (414,005.04)
- (30,750,076.33)
627,415,595.96 16,657,665.77

The weighted average applicable tax rate for EGATi in 2017 and 2016 were 20.05% and 9.10%,

respectively
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1. Department of Hydropower Planning Ministry of Electric Power No. (1), the Union of
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2. Sinohydro Corporation Limited, the People’s Republic of China (SINOHYDRO)

3. International Group of Entrepreneur Company Limited, the Union of Myanmar (IGOEC)
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7.23 Basic earnings (loss) per share
Basic earnings (loss) per share for the year ended December 31, 2017 are as follows:
Unit : Baht
Financial statements in which
the equity method is applied Separate financial statements
2017 2016 2017 2016
Net profit (loss) attributable to
shareholders’ equity 905,610,872.61 (209,187,409.20) 2,502,218,000.05 166,412,810.47
Weighted average number of
the ordinary shares
(unit : shares) 1,216,529,452.05  687,604,098.36 1,216,529,452.05  687,604,098.36
Basic earnings (loss) per share 0.74 (0.30) 2.06 0.24

8. Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) and Memorandum of
Agreement (MOA)
8.1 MOU and MOA for Hutgyi Hydropower Project

On June 26, 2006, the EGAT and Sinohydro Corporation Limited (SINOHYDRO), the People’s
Republic of China signed a bilateral MOU in cooperation with the development of Hutgyi Hydropower
Project in the Republic of the Union of Myanmar.

Later, On December 18, 2007, EGAT has established EGATi as a wholly-owned subsidiary and an
investing arm of EGAT. On June 26, 2008, the Ministry of Energy of Thailand approved EGAT’s letter
requesting the transfer of Hutgyi Hydropower Project development to EGATI (from EGAT).

Both parties later extended the aforementioned MOU for 3 additional times on April 25, 2007,
March 10, 2008 and December 25, 2008 respectively. The last extension indicated a validity period
of 2 years from the effective date. Then, on December 24, 2010, the 4th MOU extension, with some
modifications to the agreed terms and conditions, was signed between EGATi and SINOHYDRO which
will be effective until the signing of the Joint Venture Agreement (JVA).

On April 24, 2010, EGATi entered into a 4-party MOA with:

1. Department of Hydropower Planning Ministry of Electric Power No. (1), the Union of Myanmar
(DHPP)

2. Sinohydro Corporation Limited, the People’s Republic of China (SINOHYDRO)

3. International Group of Entrepreneur Company Limited, the Union of Myanmar (IGOEC)

The aim is for joint engineering and financial feasibility study for development of the Hutgyi
Hydropower Project.

There are still conflicts among ethnic minorities in the Project areas. Management of EGATI agreed

to delay development of this Project.
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8.2 Joint Development Memorandum of Understanding (JD-MOU) for Upper Thanlwin

(Mong Ton) Hydropower Project

On November 11, 2010, EGATi entered into a Joint Development MOU with

1. China Three Gorges Corporation (CTGC)

2. International Group of Entrepreneurs Company Limited (IGOEC)

The objective of JD-MOU was to jointly develop the Upper Thanlwin (Mong Ton) Hydropower
Project in the Republic of the Union of Myanmar. EGATi will be responsible for the Transmission Line
and Power System Study for connection to Thailand’s power grid as well as the project finance if
required. Furthermore, EGATi and CTGC shall be responsible for EIA and O&M for the project.

In order that, all parties of the project’s development shall prepare and submit the feasibility
study report to the government of Republic of the Union of Myanmar and once approved, the parties

will enter into a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) and establish a Joint Venture Company.

8.3 MOU for Cooperation in the Development of Thermal Power Plant in Quang Tri 1,

Vietham

On December 8, 2011, an MOU was signed between EGATi and People’s Committee of Quang Tri
Province (PCQT) to set a scope of feasibility study regarding the commercial, financial, technical and

environmental aspects in the joint cooperation for mutual benefits. If the project is feasible and
Government of Vietnam approves this project, PCQT would cooperate with related ministries in
supporting EGATI for further processes.

To support this project, EGATI is responsible for conducting survey and feasibility studies to devel-
op the project in order to submit the project proposal to PCQT, Ministry of Industry and Trade (MOIT),
and Government of Vietnam.

Each party will bear its own internal costs and both parties have agreed that the external costs
will be ultimately borne by a new established Joint Venture Company. The method of project devel-
opment cost reimbursement and external costs payment as well as related agreements under this
MOU shall be approved by EGATI.

On Ausgust 12, 2013, EGATi was approved by the Vietnamese government to be the project
developer. The project shall be operated in a form of Build - Operate - Transfer (BOT) with the support
from MOIT and PCQT.

On December 17, 2013, EGATi’s Board of Directors had resolution to delay the signing of MOU
between EGATi and MOIT for about 6 months in order to find solutions for proportion of project equity.

On June 24, 2014, MOU between EGATi and MOIT was signed in Hanoi, Vietnam to specify scope in
developing the project between MOIT and EGATI; which is in accordance with promulgated Vietnamese
law. On March 6, 2017, EGATI signed a new MOU with MOIT for extend the terms to replace the original
MOU which had already expired.

On July 1, 2014, EGATi and Power Engineering Consulting Joint Stock Company 2 (PECC2) had
sigcned on the service agreement to prepare Feasibility Study and Environmental Impact Assessment
Report (F/S & EIA), in which the Supercritical (SC) technology was used, for submitting to the Vietnamese



168
stgviuUls:oU 2560

TnefiusziuiiAstesiulasinisnine 1 e inasilunisudesFudues ECA dwulasensaifiindsndn
1nndn 500 MW Fuldlsdenldimalulad Ultra - Supercritical (USC) anniiuiidmuslvanunsalfinalulad
SC I# UismIsoaulvneau@numaramngay (F/S) wagsenufnwmansynusdaindon (EIA) Tng
Wasuulaamaluladann SC 1y USC ileliiaenndesiuulounenmsligiiures ECA Taoilatuil 14 nanau
2559 MONRE lsfoysiAsssm@nyimanssnusnudanndesatuiindlumeluladain SC u USC uagluiui
7 funAu 2559 MOIT aysfAssnufnuarsumngasatuiuilumelulagann sC ifu usc

dofuil 11 nangneu 2557 U3Enldasuia MOU $aufu PCQT Hamiananed ieiafuadannuduiog
WAEMVUAYBULANTITALTNNTIATINTTENING PCQT Uagusen

lofuii 28 Sunew 2558 Usldasm MOU Ay U3t sdnlih $1in (i) (EGCO) iterlugsiumu
Tasamslsslwimdsenusaunined 1 egradiuniems lneldndrunistierululassnisvesdsiuu Seuay 30

dlotuii 10 fguien 2559 UsEnlaaduu Joint Development Agreement (JDA) iu EGCO uazu3em
Kyushu Electric Power Co., Inc. (KYUSHU) ilesasifuasuuagiannlassnisissiimdsanuiounined 1
Tnefidndunisfioviusesay 40 : 30 : 30 auiy dlunsasuu JDA Hilwarilst MOU fiudsvidasunaly
U EGCO o fufl 28 $unau 2558 Aunas

LWaIUY 28 AunAY 2560 KYUSHU laasannungkadn1susulasedsiaesanstug Iﬂﬂiauéj’lﬁmuﬁwm
Tassnsiselndnainnuseunined 1 1Udsusen Kyuden Internatioal Corporation (KYUDEN) LVl
Uszandamlunisadiugiu

9. dunswgdnovInaiu
9.1 n1sSuIBUdIKSUNISTAEINEARNUIADIVIKUN:EUdIUIADNSSUIa:NISANU EIA
TASOMSTWWAWALUNSDE S1uau 4.42 drusSegansy vieuszana 143.71 v (6805
wanaeuie o Juil 29 funau 2560 S1uau 1 Wisggyansy Winiu 32.5146 um) 310 Project Company
mMssuiudmsunstiealdsnglunsiaulasenisiildsunsiiugeuain Management Committee
yadlassnsiniimdni et Ssamnsadendiszan Project Company l8lunmendusiefinissnds Project
Company &4 $ufl 31 $unAy 2560 fdwauiu 48.57 dnum (Useanm 1.49 Anuvdoyansy)
MMIUTELL 529103 A, U SINOHYDRO Fafiuf{asmu sewrinatudl 2-10 Asnau 2549 Tnevisaes
fhewdsrnusuiaseulumsiaunlassmssaniu sueldefiasdetuanaulunnusuiaseutiu ananse
Bendnsz91n Project Company lalunievdsnsings Project Company uavsiasnnsensiandsaulinig
wiuveulrussmduginiiunslassnsdusionn nvli. Weduil 26 fiquiou 2551


Danai Kongwiwatsakul



169
ANNUAL REPORT 2017

government. On October 8, 2015, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment (MONRE) approved
the Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIA), while the Feasibility Study Report (F/S) is still under
the reviewed of MOIT for approval.

On November 27, 2015, the Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD)
announced the financing policy of the Export-Credit Agency (ECA) for the coal-fired power plants
project. Having an impact on Quang Tri 1 project, ECA’s criteria for financing the project with capacity
larger than 500 MW require the use of the Ultra-Supercritical (USC) technology, which differ from the
past criteria that allowed the use of the Supercritical (SC) technology. For this reason, EGATi had to
adjust the F/S & EIA, which had been conducted based on SC technology, to USC technology to be in
accordance with ECA’s new financing policy. On October 14, 2016, the adjusted EIA was approved by
MONRE. Subsequently, the adjusted F/S was approved by MOIT on December 7, 2016.

On July 11, 2014, MOU between EGATi and PCQT in Quang Tri province was signed to strengthen
relationship and specific scope in developing project between PCQT and EGATI.

On December 28, 2015, MOU between EGATi and Electricity Generating Public Company Limited
(EGCO) was signed for cooperation in the development of Thermal Power Plant in Quang Tri 1 which
EGCO has 30 percent of shareholder.

On June 10, 2016, Joint Development Agreement (JDA) between EGATI, EGCO and Kyushu Electric
Power Co., Inc. (KYUSHU) was signed for cooperation in development of Thermal Power Project in
Quang Tri 1 with shareholdings proportion of 40 : 30 : 30, respectively. Signing of the JDA resulted in
the termination of the previous MOU with EGCO on December 28, 2015. Two addition MOUs were also
signed, one between EGCO and EGATI and another between KYUSHU and EGATI, in order to specify
other substantial terms and conditions that are not indicated in JDA.

On March 28, 2017, KYUSHU had sent organization reform notice to EGATi which Quang Tri 1
Thermal Power Project development had transfer to Kyuden International Corporation (KYUDEN) to

strengthen and improve the efficiency of operations.

9. Contingent assets
9.1 Receipt of the payment of engineering feasibility and EIA studies for the amount of USD
4.42 million, or approximately Baht 143.71 million (using the buying rate as at December 29, 2017 at
Baht 32.5146 per USD) from the Project Company of the Hutgyi Hydropower Project.

Receipt of the payment for the project development which has been approved by Management
Committee of the Hutgyi Hydropower Project to be reimbursed from the Project Company after the
Project Company has been established the amount of Baht 48.57 million, or approximately USD 1.49
million as at December 31, 2017.

According to the meeting between EGAT and investment partner, SINOHYDRO Company, during
August 2-10, 2006, both parties have agreed to allocate their responsibilities in respect to their joint
development of the project including costs arising from their allocated responsibilities respectively,
which can be reimbursed later from the Project Company once it has been established. Thereafter,
on June 26, 2008, Ministry of Energy of Thailand has approved to transfer the project development
role from EGAT to EGATI accordingly.
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9.2 Receipt of the payment for the project development, approved by Management
Committee of the Upper Thanlwin (Mong Ton) Hydropower Project, for the amount of
Baht 30.66 million, or approximately USD 0.94 million as at December 31, 2017, to be reimbursed
from the Project Company when it has been established.
According to MOU dated November 11, 2010 for the project development, all 3 parties have
agreed to allocate their responsibilities in their joint development of the project including costs
arising from such allocated responsibilities respectively, which can be reimbursed later by the Project

Company once it has been established as mentioned in Note 8.2.

9.3 Receipt of the payment for the project development, Thermal Power Plant in Quang

Tri 1, Vietnam which is audited by the internationally accepted auditor and accepted by the
Ministry of Industry and Trade (MOIT) under the Build-Operate-Transfer (BOT) scheme, will be
recognized as project’s investment capital. As of December 31, 2017, the payment for the project
development amount of Baht 77.01 million, or approximately USD 2.37 million and the premium fees

from co-developer will be reimbursed after the Project Company has been established.

10. Contingent liabilities

As at December 31, 2017, EGATi had contingent liabilities which were expenses incurred for Hutgyi
Hydropower Project before the establishment of EGATI in the amount of Baht 80.86 million.

EGATI shall repay expenses incurred to EGAT once the Project Company has been established and
EGATI is ready for repayment.

11. Commitments

As at December 31, 2017, EGATi had commitments as follows:
11.1 Purchase Agreements

EGATI has five significant purchase agreements with the remaining contract amount
approximately Baht 227.71 million as follows:

There are three consulting service agreements in local currency with contract amount of Baht
131.77 million and the remaining contract amount approximately Baht 92.68 million.

There are two consulting service agreements in foreign currency with contract amount of USD
4.359 million and the remaining contract amount of USD 4.111 million, or approximately Baht 135.03
million (using the selling rate as at December 29, 2017 at Baht 32.8472 per USD).

11.2 Letter of Credit

Standby Letter of Credit (SBLC) to guarantee EGATI’s equity in Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company
Limited to lender has renewed the contract for 1 year (expired on August 31, 2018) in the amount
of USD 36.492 million which EGATi’s bank deposits account in the amount of USD 13.559 million

was secured as collateral as mentioned in Note 7.6.
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12.

11.3 Promissory Notes
Promissory Notes for the remaining shares amount of USD 161.500 million will be paid when

PT Adaro Indonesia had met the conditions in Subscription Agreement as mentioned in Note 7.7.

11.4 Pledge of Shares

EGATI Pledge of Shares in Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited (NNP1PC)

Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited obtained facilities from certain financial institutions to
finance its hydropower project in the Lao PDR in 2014 and entered into a Common Terms Agreement
dated August 15, 2014 and other related finance documents (collectively, the Financial Documents)
with the financial institutions named therein in connection with the financing of the project. As a
condition to the financing, the shareholders of Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited are required
under the Finance Documents to pledge all of their shares in Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited
and grant security over all related dividends and other rights, interests and benefits arising from such
shares in favor of Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited’s lenders and other secured parties. EGATI,
therefore, entered into an EGATi Pledge of Shares dated August 15, 2014 with Bangkok Bank Public
Company Limited (as the Lao PDR law security agent on behalf of the secured parties) pursuant to
which EGATi pledged all of its shares in Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited to the Lao PDR law
security agent (on behalf of the secured parties) under the Lao PDR law. Under the terms of the
Financial Documents, the share pledges will be released only upon the full discharge of all secured

indebtedness owing to the secured parties.

Events after the reporting period

12.1 On January 5, 2018, EGATI paid in the amount of USD 1.158 million, or approximately Baht 37.48
million for share capital to Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited according to the shareholding
of 30 percent.

12.2 On February 7, 2018, EGATI paid in the amount of USD 1.998 million, or approximately Baht
63.21 million for share capital to Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited according to the

shareholding of 30 percent.

12.3 On February 26, 2018, the Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of PT Adaro Indonesia
had resolutions for approval of the distribution of final dividend of fiscal year 2017 in the
amount of USD 321.060 million which EGATi will received dividend according to the
shareholding of 11.533 percent in amount of approximately USD 37.000 million, or
approximately Baht 1,155.07 million before tax.
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13. Reclassification transactions
EGATI reclassified some transactions in the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2016

for conformity with the presentation of the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2017.

14. Authorization of financial statements
The issuance of these financial statements has been authorized by EGATi’s authorized directors on
March 9, 2018.

(Signed) Watchara Hemruchatanun
(Mr. Watchara Hemruchatanun)

President
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EGATI’s financial statements are audited by the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand. For fiscal
year 2017, audit fees and expenses total Baht 660,000 comprising Bahit 240,000 fee for the annual audit,
Baht 60,000 fee for the English version of financial statement and®Baht 360,000 fees for the reviews of

quarterly financial statements totaling three quarters or Baht 120,000 for each quarter.
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